
 
   

 
 

ABERDEEN 
Community Development District 

SEPTEMBER 27, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 



 
 

 
     
   
   
    
   
   
 

 
 

 
   

 
   

 
      

      
  

     
 
  
   
 
     
  
       

 
 
   
 
       

  
 
    
 
    
     
 
    
 
     
   

Aberdeen 
Community Development District

475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website:  www.AberdeenCDD.com 

September 20, 2022 

Board of Supervisors 
Aberdeen Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Aberdeen Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 27, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity Center, 110 Flower of 
Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida 32259. 
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

I. Roll Call 

II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items below) 

III. Consideration of Renewal of Agreements / Addendums for Fiscal Year 2023 
Services 

IV. Update Regarding Drainage Issue Solutions 

V. Update Regarding Future Improvements to Common Area Greenspace and 
other CDD-Owned Facilities and Assets 

VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-11, Declaring Board Seat Vacancy (Seat 3) 

VII. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

B. Engineer 

C. Manager 

www.AberdeenCDD.com


     
 

     
 
     
    
 
    
 
       
 
    
        
 
            

       
 
    
 
     
 
           
 
   

D. Operation Manager 

E. Amenity Center Manager 
1. Report 

2. Aberdeen Year in Review 

VIII. Supervisor’s Request and Public Comments 

IX. Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the August 23, 2022 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2022 

C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

D. Approval of Check Register 

X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 10/25/22 @ 4:00 p.m.@ Aberdeen Amenity Center 

XI. Adjournment 

District Websites: www.aberdeencdd.org and www.aberdeencdd.com 

www.aberdeencdd.com
www.aberdeencdd.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



  
 

     
     

       
      
      

  
         

           
 
         

                 
   

 
            

            
 
               

                  
 
          

            
 
             

  
 
             

         
 

        
     

 
 

         
       
 

       
 

            
              

    
 

              

RESOLUTION 2022-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DECLARING A 
VACANCY IN SEAT THREE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(3)(b), FLORIDA STATUTES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Aberdeen Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2022, three members of the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) 
are to be elected by the “Qualified Electors” of the District, as that term is defined in Section 
190.003, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District published a notice of qualifying period set by the Supervisor of 
Elections at least two (2) weeks prior to the start of said qualifying period; and 

WHEREAS, at the close of the qualifying period there were no Qualified Electors qualified 
to run for one of the seats available for election by the Qualified Electors of the District; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(3)(b), Florida Statutes, the Board shall declare 
the remaining seat vacant, effective the second Tuesday following the general election; and 

WHEREAS, a Qualified Elector is to be appointed to the vacant seat within 90 days 
thereafter; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District to adopt this 
Resolution declaring the seat available for election as vacant. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

1. DECLARATION OF VACANT BOARD SUPERVISOR SEAT. The following seat is 
hereby declared vacant effective as of November 22, 2022: 

Seat #3 (currently held by Hillary (Beth) Fore) 

1. INCUMBENT BOARD SUPERVISOR. Until such time as the Board nominates a 
Qualified Elector to fill the vacancy declared in Section 1 above, the incumbent Board Supervisor 
shall remain in office. 

2. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 



             
    

 
            

 
          
 
 

 
                      

 
 
 

   
      

 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________ ____________________________________ 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of September 2022. 

ATTEST: ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Print Name:___________________ Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 1. 



    

   

        

 

      

     

     

    

   

    

     

      

            

          

          

      

         

            

    

      

    

         

    

      

  

    

       

        

     

      

       

      

    

        

       

     

Aberdeen CDD GM/LD Agenda 

September 27, 2022 

GM Update: 2021/22 A Year In Review 

Operations 

• All Pool Filtration Grids Replaces 

• All Pool Motors Replace 

• Pool Packs replaced 

• Pool Furniture Refurbished 

• Pavers Resealed 

• Basketball Court Fenced 

• Pool Equipment Wall Refurbished 

• Implemented PMC with Heartline Fitness 

• Replaced all pool vacuum gauges, pressure gauges, and vacuum pump o-rings 

• Replaced all sink fixtures and toilet seats in restrooms 

• Replaced 6 dog stations and added 2 additional cans 

• Replaced HVAC (Amenity Center Office) 

• Contracted New Landscape Company within 6 months 

• Added Mini Melts Ice Cream Vending (CDD receives 30% of sales) 

• Green Space Survey/Presentation 

• Rust Rings Removed from Pools 

• Replaced Propane Grills 

• Addition of 2 propane fire pits (amenity center) 

• Replaced Outdoor TV 

• Party Rental Rates Comparison 

Lifestyle Update: 

• Fall Festival/Halloween Event 

• 5K Run to benefit Haitian Orphanage 

• The Voice’s Taryn Papa Acoustic Concert Poolside 

• Veterans Day Appreciation Coffee 

• Monthly 50 Plus Potluck Social 

• Photos with Mr. & Mrs. Clause 

• Holiday Vendor Market (Aberdeen Residents) 

• Polar Bear Plunge 

• Glow In the Dark Easter Egg Hunt 

• Mother’s Day Brunch Food Truck 

• Community Yard Sale 



      

            

     

    

        

   

         

 

         

       

        

        

        

      

   

     

       

   

    

      

 

       

 

• Memorial Day (DJ/Pool Games/Relays/Food Truck) 

• School’s Out Bash (Magic Milk Art/DJ/Inflatables/Pizza & Ice Cream Food Trucks) 

• Family Dive-In Movie 

• July 4th Cookout/DJ/ 

• Back to School Dive-In Movie/Ice Cream Sundaes 

• Poolside Trivia 

• Labor Day Weekend (DJ/Trivia/College Football Kick-off/Corn Hole Tournament/NFL 

Kick-off) 

• Partnered with the HOA to sponsor holiday/special events 

• Memorial Day $1130 

• Out Of School Bash $350 

• July 4th $2575 

• Back To School Splash Party $1030 

• Ticket Leap Event Reports (attached) 

Special Events Revenue: 

2022 Approved Budget $10,000 

2022 Actual Through July $18,932 

Special Events Expenses: 

2022 Approved $7500 

2022 Actual Through July $17,183 

Year In Review Photo Slide Show (Attached) 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterBack To School Bash 

Created 9/20/2022 9:16 pm
on 8/5/2022 4:00 pm 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Face Total Face Total Discount Fees Paid by Ticketleap Ticketleap Amount Ticketleap Total Due 

Value Tickets Value Amount Buyer Ticketing Fees Processing Fees Tickets Refunded Fees Refunded Total Collected (to)/from 

Ticket Type ($) Sold ($) ($) ($) ($) ($) Refunded ($) ($) ($) Ticketleap ($) 

Adults 0.00 125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Children 14 & Under 0.00 125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterBack To School Bash 

Created 9/20/2022 9:16 pm
on 8/5/2022 4:00 pm 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Face Total Face Total Discount Fees Paid by Ticketleap Ticketleap Amount Ticketleap Total Due 

Value Tickets Value Amount Buyer Ticketing Fees Processing Fees Tickets Refunded Fees Refunded Total Collected (to)/from 

Ticket Type ($) Sold ($) ($) ($) ($) ($) Refunded ($) ($) ($) Ticketleap ($) 

Adults 0.00 125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Children 14 & Under 0.00 125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterDecember 5th Mrs. Clause Holiday Open House 

Created 9/20/2022 9:14 pm
on 12/5/2021 2:00 pm 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Open House 0.00 182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterFall Festival 

Created 9/20/2022 9:12 pm
on 10/24/2021 2:00 pm 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Adult 0.00 117 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Kids Under 13 0.00 84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 201 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterGlow in the Dark Egg Hunt 

Created 9/20/2022 9:15 pm
on 4/15/2022 6:30 pm 

Ticketleap Payment Processing 

Ticket Face Total Face Total Discount Fees Paid by Ticketleap Ticketleap Amount Ticketleap Total Collected Total Due 

Value Tickets Value Amount Buyer Ticketing Fees Processing Fees Tickets Refunded Fees Refunded by Ticketleap (to)/from 

Ticket Type ($) Sold ($) ($) ($) ($) ($) Refunded ($) ($) ($) Ticketleap ($) 

Ages 10-12 7.50 22 165.00 0.00 30.14 25.30 4.84 0 0.00 0.00 195.14 165.00 

Ages 3 & Under 7.50 23 172.50 0.00 31.51 26.45 5.06 0 0.00 0.00 204.01 172.50 

Ages 4-6 7.50 35 262.50 0.00 47.95 40.25 7.70 0 0.00 0.00 310.45 262.50 

Ages 7-9 7.50 48 360.00 0.00 65.76 55.20 10.56 0 0.00 0.00 425.76 360.00 

Totals 128 960.00 0.00 175.36 147.20 28.16 0 0.00 0.00 1,135.36 960.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $960.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $960.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterHoliday Market Vendor December 5th 

Created 9/20/2022 9:14 pm
on 12/5/2021 2:00 pm 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Vendor 0.00 16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterJuly 1st Dive In Movie 

Created 9/20/2022 9:15 pm
on 7/1/2022 8:30 pm 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Dive-In Movie 0.00 63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterPictures with Santa 

Created 9/20/2022 9:29 pm
on 12/1/2021 5:00 pm 

Ticketleap Payment Processing 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

by Ticketleap 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Family 5.00 53 265.00 0.00 66.25 58.30 7.95 0 0.00 0.00 331.25 265.00 

Totals 53 265.00 0.00 66.25 58.30 7.95 0 0.00 0.00 331.25 265.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $265.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $265.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterPine Castle Luminaria Kits 

Created 9/20/2022 9:13 pm
on 11/19/2021 4:00 pm 

Ticketleap Payment Processing 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

by Ticketleap 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Luminary Kit 10.00 12 120.00 0.00 18.00 14.40 3.60 0 0.00 0.00 138.00 120.00 

Totals 12 120.00 0.00 18.00 14.40 3.60 0 0.00 0.00 138.00 120.00 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Luminary Kit 0.00 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $120.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $120.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterPolar Bear Plunge Participant 

Created 9/20/2022 9:28 pm
on 1/29/2022 10:00 am 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Participant 0.00 67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterTaryn Papa Poolside Concert 

Created 9/20/2022 9:21 pm
on 2/19/2022 5:30 pm 

Ticketleap Payment Processing 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

by Ticketleap 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Ages 16 & Up 7.50 33 247.50 0.00 45.21 37.95 7.26 4 35.48 5.48 292.71 217.50 

Totals 33 247.50 0.00 45.21 37.95 7.26 4 35.48 5.48 292.71 217.50 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $217.50 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $217.50 



1» TICKETLEAP Event Settlement Report 
Aberdeen Amenity CenterVeteran's Day Appreciation Coffee 

Created 9/20/2022 9:13 pm
on 11/11/2021 10:00 am 

Free Orders Processed by Seller 

Ticket Type 

Ticket Face 

Value 

($) 

Tickets 

Sold 

Total Face 

Value 

($) 

Total Discount 

Amount 

($) 

Fees Paid by 

Buyer 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Ticketing Fees 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Processing Fees 

($) 

Tickets 

Refunded 

Amount 

Refunded 

($) 

Ticketleap 

Fees Refunded 

($) 

Total Collected 

($) 

Total Due 

(to)/from 

Ticketleap ($) 

Adult 0.00 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Totals 19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Event Settlement 

Amount Due from Ticketleap $0.00 

Less: Amount Due to Ticketleap ($0.00) 

Total Due (to)/from Ticketleap $0.00 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 2. 



  
  

  

Aberdeen Year 
in Review 

October 2021-September 2022 











Polar Plunge 2022 





Summer Fun Starts 











 The Wall Project and Basketball Ct 



 

The 

Aberdeen 

Play Hard 

Team 



RESIDENT SERVICES 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
  

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 A. 



 
 

 
 
     

       

 

 

  
 
    
   
    
 
  
 
   
   
     
   
   
   
 
 
    

 
  

  

 

    

          

       

      

      

    

 

 

  

MINUTES O FMEETING 
ABERDEEN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Aberdeen Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 23, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity 

Center, 110 Flower of Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Dennis M. Clarke Chairman 
Lauren Egleston Vice Chairperson 
Angela Andrews Supervisor 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver District Manager 
Wes Haber District Counsel 
George Katsaras District Engineer by telephone 
Belynda Tharpe FirstService Residential 
Lucy Acevedo FirstService Residential 
Paul Fogel Supervisor Elect 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 23, 2022 meeting.  

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Clarke called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

The following items were brought up by residents: some residents spoke in favor of 

fountains and several residents were opposed to the purchase and installation of fountains, bubblers 

were more desirable, which lakes are getting fountains, residents very concerned about ongoing 

electrical and maintenance cost of fountains, waiting on proposals from vendors on playgrounds, 

form of communication of date and timing of monthly meetings, phases of county improvements 

on Longleaf Pine.  

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 



       

 

          

 

 

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

   

  

      

        

  

            

        

       

        

        

        

        

          

              

               

          

          

           

 

 

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

A copy of the affidavit of publication of the public hearings was included in the agenda 

package. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/2022) 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2022-07 

This item tabled. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget 

A. Overview of Budget 

Mr. Oliver gave an overview of fiscal year 2023 budget including the operation and 

maintenance general fund budget, the two debt service budgets for the series 2018 and 2020 bonds, 

and the capital reserve budget fund and stated the focus today will be on the general fund budget.  

Mr. Clarke gave a brief overview of the history of the CDD and stated the capital funds are 

over $800,000, which is very healthy. What we are talking about today are the operating and 

maintenance expenses, the management fees, utilities, insurance. Jim and I worked on the budget 

to get the proposed increase down from 28% to 14% and I came up with four line items that I 

would like to propose to my fellow supervisors. I think we can safely zero out four line items and 

not impact the service level. One is contingency for $30,000 and another contingency under 

grounds maintenance $5,000 and I don’t think we need to budget for contingency; if we go over 

then we go over and deal with it. There is a capital reserve of $33,000 and we already have over 

$800,000 capital budget. If there were funds left at the end of the year we put that in the capital 

reserves anyway and if there is a deficit it will come out of the capital fund. The other thing we 

can reduce is the carry forward from $105,000 to $125,000. The final item is we budgeted $12,000 

for holiday lights and I propose to zero that amount out. I would like to see the HOA take over 

managing the holiday lights. The total of those five lines is $100,000 and that would reduce the 

assessment to an average of $23.27 per year per unit, which is 4.41% increase. 

2 



       

 

   

          

 

  

          

 

 

  

         

          

 

          

         

 

 

    
   

 

           

     

    

     

       

         

          

        

    

 

        

       

 

  

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

B. Board Discussion 

Ms. Andrews stated the holiday decorations my assumption is the line item is for parties 

as well.  

Ms. Tharpe stated special events are separate. 

Ms. Egleston stated the HOA helped with the special events. We can’t ask them to step up 

but we need to have something in our budget. 

C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for fiscal Year 2023/2023 

Mr. Haber stated we are formally opening two public hearings; one to adopt the budget and 

an assessment public hearing. Some people may have comments on the budget and the 

assessments. 

Mr. Oliver stated right now the way the budget looks keeping the holiday decorations at 

$12,000 making the changes the chairman suggested that would have the assessment increase at 

5.32%. 

On MOTION by Ms. Andrews seconded by Mr. Clark with all in 
favor the public hearings were opened. 

The following comments were brought up by residents: HOA doesn’t have the money for 

holiday decorations, administrative expenses related to the amenity center consider if we need that 

staff, management of contracts, increase in management contract, grounds maintenance, number 

of staff, duties of various staff members, janitorial increase, pool maintenance, supplies and 

chemicals, long range plan, duties of resident service coordinator, update the reserve study, number 

of current employees and what new employees do, can salaries be negotiated, turnover in part time 

and lifeguards, built in increases to First Services Contract, to the extent that the terms change 

there will be an amendment to the contract, explanation of legal advertising, contracts can be 

amended, formal RFPs for certain contracts, reduce number of events, increased number of events 

based on resident input, contact staff if there is a dead tree in the preserve.  

Mr. Clarke stated I’m going to suggest we reduce repair and maintenance from $55,000 to 

$45,000 and zero out the capital outlay line item in the amenity center and add back the holiday 

decorations and that leaves us with $100,000 reduction.  

Mr. Oliver stated that gives you about a 4.4% increase. 

3 



       

 

 

   
   

 

      
  

       

       

    

 

          

           

         

 

 

    
    

 
 

      
 

       

       

       

         

          

 

 

    
 

 

   
 

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

On MOTION by Ms. Andrews seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor the public hearings were closed. 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08 Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 202 

Mr. Clarke stated we are reducing the landscape contingency, miscellaneous contingency, 

funding capital reserve of $33,000, reduce repairs and replacements $10,000, increase in the 

projected beginning balance cash from $105,000 to $125,000 for a total of $100,000 reduction and 

that calculates to 4.41% or $23.27 per home on average per year.  

Mr. Haber stated there are two resolutions included in the agenda package, the first one is 

2022-08. That resolution recognizes the steps you have taken to lead us to where we are today.  

You will be adopting the budget you discussed with the amendments you discussed at today’s 

meeting.  

On MOTION by Ms. Andrews seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-08 was approved to include reductions of 
$100,000 as discussed. 

2. Consideration of Resolution 2022-09 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for fiscal Year 2021 

Mr. Haber stated the next resolution is 2022-09 and that deals with the levy and imposition 

of the operation and maintenance assessments. As noted those assessments are going up 

approximately 4%. This resolution levies those assessments and certifies them for collection, 

which means after the adoption of the resolution Jim’s office isa directed to provide an assessment 

roll to St. Johns County with the amount per home and the county will include those amounts on 

the tax bill that each property owner receives. 

On MOTION by Ms. Andrews seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-09 was approved. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting Amenity Center 
Rates, Resolution 2022-10 

4 



       

 

         

         

 

  

         

           

      

            

           

  

      

 

           

              

 

  

          

          

  

 

    
 

 

  

  

  

  

  

             

              

 

  

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

Mr. Oliver stated a couple months ago we stated the process with some recommended rates 

for certain areas within the amenity center, the social hall and social hall patio, social hall patio 

only and west or east pool area shade structure.  

Mr. Haber stated the exhibit identifies the fees, the deposit and the rate.  

Ms. Tharpe stated what we found happening was one or two people was renting the two 

cabanas that have the shade for eight hours of the day, not allowing other residents to utilize that.  

We did extensive research of community in our area and we are the only community not charging 

a rental fee for pool cabanas. Staff has a recommendation also for the social hall to increase it to 

$75 for a four hour time period. We are looking at adding a shade structure over this patio and a 

couple picnic tables so that can become a rental option as well.  

Mr. Egleston asked do you anticipate any kickback in separating the social hall and social 

hall patio? 

Mr. Tharpe stated no, if you rent the social the social hall patio comes with that. If that 

patio is not being utilized it can become a rental option as well. We have had to use that quite a 

bit this year. 

Ms. Egleston stated with potential rentals, refrigerator space will come at a premium. 

Ms. Tharpe stated one of the quotes we are waiting on in addition to the shade structure 

increasing the current and the one over the pool equipment also includes taking out a section of 

one cabinet and adding a refrigerator and freezer. 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Ms. Andrews with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

A resident stated I’m not in favor of raising the fee.  Where does the $100 go? 

Ms. Andrews stated to the CDD.  

A resident stated I think $100 is reasonable. 

Ms. Andrews stated we have not had an increase since we opened. 

A resident stated the $75 is high for the cabanas. 

Ms. Tharpe stated it is zero now and with that you get the gas grill. We have two residents 

taking the entire eight hours of the day utilizing that and no one else can use it. We have a lot of 

demand on weekends.  We are trying to offset some of your expenses. 

Mr. Egleston stated maybe we can look at the cabanas at $50. 

5 



       

 

     

           

  

 

   
 

 

  

        

            

              

 

 

    
    

       
 

 

   

        

            

          

          

         

 

 

    
    

 
        

             

        

 

 

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

Mr. Haber stated the resolution has the $100 and $75 per hour and you can always go down, 

which is what we would be doing by making it for four hours. I don’t see a problem going down. 

A resident asked what about a no refund policy? 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Clarke with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

Ms. Egleston stated I say $100 for the social hall and patio and $50 for the cabanas. 

Mr. Haber stated the resolution is approving the amounts of the deposit and fee and then 

separate from that you as a board can implement procedurally how those will be treated. I will 

note you will want to disclose in all caps the forfeiture of that deposit because that will be heavily 

contested if somebody feels they were not properly warned. 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Ms. Andrews with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-10 was approved as amended with respect to 
the reduction to $50 for the cabana and the period of time is four 
hours, not per hour. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Drainage Issue Solutions 

Mr. Oliver stated there are two private lots on Rustlewood that have had improvements 

done to their lawn by the original home builder that has caused stoppage of the flow of the drainage 

that has been evaluated by the engineer. We have sent letters to both property owners that they 

need to meet with us and present a plan for them to make changes to stop the stoppage of flow and 

if they don’t within a reasonable period the district will need to step in and we are keeping the 

county apprised of this also.  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Future Improvements to 
Common area Greenspace and Other CDD-
Owned Facilities and Assets 

Ms. Tharpe stated the only quotes I have gotten so far for the playground here, the shade 

structure over the pool equipment where the wall is being built and a shade structure for this patio.  

The owner of Southern Recreation has been out of the country for the last two weeks and I haven’t 

received that quote yet.  

6 



       

 

   

  

  

 

  

  

 

   

  

 

     

   

           

 

 

  

         

 

 

  

 

  

 

   

           

 

            

       

 

 

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

There being none, the next item followed. 

B. Engineer 

There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Manager 

There being none, the next item followed. 

D. Operation Manager - Report 

1. Wall Update 

Ms. Tharpe stated the wall is in the final stages of completion, paint will go on next week.  

We are getting two quotes for the gates.  

2 Fountain Update 

Ms. Tharpe stated the fountain on Longleaf Pine was struck by lightning. The quote is 

$8,561. 

3. Discussion of Overgrowth Issues on Lakes 

4. Discussion of algae Issues in Lakes 

5. Consideration of Monument Sign Repair Proposals 

Ms. Tharpe stated the first one from River City Advertising was the one that came back 

outrageously high, $136,000.  This one all-inclusive is $37,975 for all the monuments. 

Ms. Andrews stated we can probably subtract a couple because we don’t take care of them, 

Ms. Tharpe stated Greenstone, Stonehaven and Prestwick are in here, the three of those is 

$1,470, $755 and $775. 

7 



       

 

    
     

   
   

 

   

   

              

         

        

             

           

             

         

          

             

   

             

 

  

  

  

 

         
 

  

 

   

  

 

      

  

 

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

On MOTION by Mr. Egleston seconded by Ms. Andrews with all in 
favor proposal for sign repair from Entire Home Services, Corp. for 
all signs except Greenstone, Stonehaven and Prestwick was approved 
in an amount not to exceed $37,975. 

E Amenity Center Manager 

1. Report 

Ms. Tharpe stated there is a lot of resident use after hours at the amenity center. We have 

come in on several occasions after a Friday or Saturday night, the front gate is propped open, the 

side gate was propped open, people coming and going at all hours, the alarm going off non-stop.  

By the time St. Johns County Sheriff’s Office gets here they have gone out the side gate and hiding.  

We are getting false alarm invoices now because of that. After being here the entire summer staff 

would recommend that the office is open as long as the pool is open in the evening hours. That is 

going to add another hour and a half to it. Once that time hits, 30 minutes before sunset and it 

varies, I highly recommend that there is a staff person here because when the lifeguards leave at 6 

p.m. the slide is shut off but someone needs to be here to get everybody out. We are finding beer 

bottles, beer cans and the day we found all gates open the deck was littered in garbage. 

Mr. Clarke asked are you able to reschedule people or will that affect the budget we just 

approved? 

Ms. Tharpe stated it shouldn’t affect the budget. 

Mr. Clarke stated do it at your discretion.  

Ms. Egleston stated report back at the next meeting. 

2. Southern Recreation Proposal for Social Hall Patio Shade, Pool Equipment 
Shad and Amenity Center Playground 

This item discussed earlier in the meeting. 

3. Smarter Remodeling Proposal for Conversion of Old Gym to Snack Bar 

This item discussed earlier in the meeting. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Public Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

8 



       

 

   

     

           
  

   

   

 

        

 

 

      
 

        

 

 

    
  

 

 
 
 
 
    

   
 
 

 
 

August 23, 2022 Aberdeen Community Development District 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 26, 2022 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending July 31, 2022 

C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

D. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Clarke with all in favor the consent agenda items 

were approved. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 09/27/22 @ 4:00 
p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 

Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting will be September 27, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. in the same 

location. 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Clarke with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 6:38 p.m. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

9 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 B. 



	 	

	 	
	 	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

Unaudited Financial Reporting 
August 31, 2022 



	 	 	 	
	 	

	

	
	
	

	

	
	

	
	

	

	 	 	
	 	

	

	

	
	

	
	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

Combined Balance Sheet 
August 31, 2022 

Governmental Fund Types 
Debt Capital Capital Totals 

General Service Reserve Projects (Memorandum Only) 
Assets: 
Cash $372,856 --- $111,950 --- $484,806 
Investments: 
Operations 
		Custody 	Account 
		State 	Board 	of	Administration -	Capital 	Reserve 
		State 	Board 	of	Administration -	Renewal & 	Rplcmt 

$93,901 
---
---

---
---
---

---
$160,459 
$536,340 

---
---
---

$93,901 
$160,459 
$536,340 

Series 2005/2020A 
Reserve A1 --- $378,625 --- --- $378,625 
Interest A1 --- $669 --- --- $669 
Prepayment A1 
Revenue 

---
---

$4,354 
$426,256 

---
---

---
---

$4,354 
$426,256 

Reserve A2 --- $218,250 --- --- $218,250 
Interest A2 --- $386 --- --- $386 
Prepayment A2 
General Redemption 

---
---

$2,624 
$1 

---
---

---
---

$2,624 
$1 

Series 2018 ---
Reserve --- $67,138 --- --- $67,138 
Revenue --- $49,574 --- --- $49,574 
Prepayment 
Redemption 
Construction 

---
---
---

$125 
$126 

---

---
---
---

---
---

$47,432 

$125 
$126 

$47,432 
Due From General Fund --- --- $7,708 --- $7,708 
Due from Other $140 --- --- --- $140 
Prepaid Expenses $7,326 --- --- --- $7,326 

Total Assets $474,223 $1,148,127 $816,457 $47,432 $2,486,238 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $83,036 --- $6,535 --- $89,571 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,148,127 --- --- $1,148,127 
Restricted for Capital Projects 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

---
$7,326 

$383,860 
$474,223 

---
---
---

$1,148,127 

---
---

$809,922 
$816,457 

$47,432 
---
---

$47,432 

$47,432 
$7,326 

$1,193,782 
$2,486,238 



	 	
	

	 	 	 	

	 	

	
		 	 		

	 	
	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	
	

	
	

	
	 	
	

	
	

	
	

	 	 	

	 	

	
	 	
	
	 	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	
	
	 	
	
	
	 	 	

	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
for 	the 	period 	ending
August 31, 2022 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

BUDGET Thru 08/31/22 Thru 08/31/22 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Direct $12,937 $12,937 $12,937 $0 
Assessments - Tax Roll $1,077,358 $1,077,358 $1,079,641 $2,283 
Interest $200 $184 $23 ($161) 
Amenities Revenue/Misc $10,000 $10,000 $23,304 $13,304 

										TOTAL 		REVENUES $1,100,495 $1,100,479 $1,115,905 $15,427 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 

Supervisor Fees $12,000 $11,000 $8,200 $2,800 
FICA Expense $918 $842 $627 $214 
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Engineering Fees $7,000 $6,417 $6,527 ($111) 
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,100 $600 $500 
Dissemination Agent $7,800 $7,150 $7,283 ($133) 
Impact Fee Administration $10,000 $9,167 $833 $8,333 
Attorney Fees $40,000 $36,667 $21,759 $14,908 
Annual Audit $3,450 $3,450 $3,450 $0 
Trustee Fees $14,500 $13,292 $7,781 $5,510 
Management Fees $50,282 $46,092 $46,092 ($0) 
Information Technology $1,800 $1,650 $1,650 $0 
Travel and Per Diem $600 $550 $0 $550 
Telephone $700 $642 $538 $103 
Postage $2,000 $1,833 $1,839 ($6) 
Printing and Binding $3,000 $2,750 $2,694 $56 
Insurance $10,989 $10,989 $10,340 $649 
Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,000 $2,407 ($407) 
Other Current Charges $1,000 $917 $758 $159 
Office Supplies $250 $229 $180 $50 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $174,664 $161,910 $128,734 $33,176 

Amenity	 Center 

Insurance $37,046 $37,046 $34,854 $2,192 
Repairs & Replacements $35,000 $35,000 $61,690 ($26,690) 
Special Events $7,500 $7,500 $22,792 ($15,292) 
Recreational Passes $1,600 $1,467 $1,013 $454 
Capital Outlay $2,000 $2,000 $5,563 ($3,563) 
Other Current Charges $1,000 $917 $791 $126 
Permit Fees $2,030 $2,030 $2,111 ($81) 
Office Supplies $2,400 $2,400 $2,537 ($137) 
Credit Card Machine Fees $450 $450 $1,360 ($910) 
Pest Control $3,000 $2,750 $1,788 $962 
Utilities 
				Water & 	Sewer $23,000 $21,083 $15,781 $5,303 
Electric $55,000 $50,417 $29,058 $21,359 

				Cable/Internet/Phone $12,000 $12,000 $12,122 ($122) 



	 	
	

	 	 	 	

	 	

	
		 	 		

	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	

	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	
	
	

	 	
	

	

	

	 	 		

	 	

		

	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
for 	the 	period 	ending
August 31, 2022 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET Thru 08/31/22 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

Thru 08/31/22 VARIANCE 

Management Contracts 
Field 	Operations 	Management - FirstService $54,600 $50,050 $52,187 
			Pool 	Attendants/Lifeguards -	FirstService $39,655 $36,350 $35,005 
			Facility 	Management -	FirstService $104,140 $95,462 $93,709 
			Pool 	Maintenance/Supplies - FirstService $20,553 $18,840 $16,340 
			Janitorial 	Services -	FirstService $37,012 $33,928 $25,801 
			General 	Facility 	Maintenance -	FirstService $8,500 $8,500 $27,840 
Management Fee - FirstService $12,000 $11,000 $11,000 

Pool Chemicals - Poolsure $25,000 $22,917 $20,505 
Refuse Service $7,500 $7,500 $9,353 
Security $17,800 $16,317 $13,179 
Website $1,800 $1,650 $1,650 
Holiday Decorations $12,000 $11,000 $1,652 
Subscriptions $2,988 $2,739 $2,739 

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $525,574 $491,311 $502,421 

Grounds Maintenance 

Electric $11,000 $10,083 $9,870 
Streetlighting $34,000 $31,167 $30,147 
Lake Maintenance $29,000 $26,583 $28,550 
Landscape Maintenance $200,000 $183,333 $193,472 
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $20,000 $29,760 
Common Area Maintenance $33,000 $30,250 $2,153 
Reuse Water $55,000 $50,417 $37,539 
Miscellaneous $3,000 $3,000 $5,141 
Irrigation Repairs $7,000 $6,417 $2,612 
Contingency $10,000 $9,167 $0 
Wetland Monitoring/Mitigation $10,000 $9,167 $0 

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINT. EXPENDITURES $412,000 $379,583 $339,244 

Capital Reserve Funding $65,626 $65,626 $65,626 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,177,864 $1,098,431 $1,036,025 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) ($77,369) $79,880 

NET CHANGE IN	 FUND BALANCE ($77,369) $79,880 

Fund Balance - Beginning $77,369 $311,307 

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $391,186 

($2,137)
$1,345 
$1,752 
$2,500 
$8,127 

($19,340) 
$0 

$2,412 
($1,853) 
$3,138 

$0 
$9,349 

$0 

($11,109) 

$214 
$1,020 
($1,967) 
($10,138)
($9,760)
$28,097 
$12,877 
($2,141)
$3,804 
$9,167 
$9,167 

$40,339 

$0 

$62,405 



	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	
	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	

	
	

	
	

	
	 	
	

	
	

	
	

	 	 	

	 	

	
	 	
	
	 	 	

	 	

	 	
	

	
	
	 	
	
	
	 	 	

	

	

Aberdeen Community Development District 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Fiscal Year 2022 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total 

Assessment - Direct 
Assessment - Tax Roll 
Interest 
Amenities Revenue 

$12,937 
$2,879 

$1 
$760 

$0 
$92,622 

$1 
$0 

$0 
$259,493 

$1 
$595 

$0 
$686,600 

$1 
$1,058 

$0 
$12,354 

$3 
$315 

$0 
$7,184 

$3 
$4,772 

$0 
$8,603 

$4 
$3,296 

$0 
$0 
$2 

$2,921 

$0 
$9,906 

$2 
$3,693 

$0 
$0 
$2 

$1,521 

$0 
$0 
$2 

$4,371 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$12,937 
$1,079,641 

$23 
$23,304 

										TOTAL 		REVENUES $16,577 $92,623 $260,089 $687,660 $12,672 $11,960 $11,903 $2,924 $13,602 $1,523 $4,373 $0 $1,115,905 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative 

Supervisor Fees 
FICA Expense 
Assessment Administration 
Engineering Fees 
Arbitrage 
Dissemination Agent 
Impact Fee Administration 
Attorney Fees 
Annual Audit 
Trustee Fees 
Management Fees 
Information Technology 
Travel and Per Diem 
Telephone 
Postage 
Printing and Binding 
Insurance 
Legal Advertising 
Other Current Charges 
Office Supplies 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 

$800 
$61 

$5,000 
$777 
$0 

$750 
$833 
$0 
$0 

$3,138 
$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$36 
$11 
$179 

$10,340 
$620 
$76 
$6 

$175 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$194 
$0 

$583 
$0 

$1,638 
$0 
$0 

$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$52 
$56 
$152 
$0 
$72 
$0 
$1 
$0 

$800 
$61 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$583 
$0 

$1,143 
$0 

$3,416 
$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$31 
$324 
$95 
$0 
$0 
$64 
$0 
$0 

$800 
$61 
$0 

$388 
$0 

$583 
$0 

$1,910 
$0 
$0 

$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$35 
$17 
$74 
$0 

$185 
$84 
$1 
$0 

$1,400 
$107 
$0 

$970 
$0 

$583 
$0 

$2,216 
$0 
$0 

$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$0 
$52 
$106 
$0 

$153 
$76 
$2 
$0 

$1,000 
$77 
$0 

$485 
$0 

$583 
$0 

$4,464 
$0 
$0 

$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$48 
$33 
$132 
$0 

$184 
$92 
$7 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$506 
$0 

$1,283 
$0 

$3,715 
$0 
$0 

$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$55 
$74 
$93 
$0 

$251 
$97 
$1 
$0 

$1,400 
$107 
$0 

$776 
$0 

$583 
$0 

$3,296 
$0 
$0 

$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$86 
$12 
$87 
$0 

$144 
$70 
$70 
$0 

$600 
$46 
$0 

$340 
$0 

$583 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$1,228 
$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$34 
$69 
$200 
$0 
$0 

$102 
$90 
$0 

$800 
$61 
$0 

$2,092 
$600 
$583 
$0 

$3,377 
$3,450 

$0 
$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$92 
$104 
$206 
$0 

$728 
$64 
$1 
$0 

$600 
$46 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$583 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$4,190 
$150 
$0 
$71 

$1,087 
$1,371 

$0 
$72 
$33 
$1 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$8,200 
$627 

$5,000 
$6,527 
$600 

$7,283 
$833 

$21,759 
$3,450 
$7,781 
$46,092 
$1,650 

$0 
$538 

$1,839 
$2,694 
$10,340 
$2,407 
$758 
$180 
$175 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $27,143 $7,087 $10,857 $8,478 $10,004 $11,444 $10,416 $10,971 $7,632 $16,498 $8,204 $0 $128,734 

Amenity	 Center 

Insurance 
Repairs & Replacements 
Special Events 
Recreational Passes 
Capital Outlay 
Other Current Charges 
Permit Fees 
Office Supplies 
Credit Card Machine Fees 
Pest Control 
Utilities 
					Water & 	Sewer 
					Electric 
					Cable/Internet/Phone 
Management Contracts 

$34,854 
$3,822 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$15 
$72 
$185 

$1,673 
$3,329 
$986 

$0 
$4,575 
$2,734 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$936 
$26 
$185 

$1,500 
$2,176 
$986 

$0 
$1,724 
$2,299 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$1,411 
$371 
$25 
$185 

$1,591 
$1,992 
$986 

$0 
$6,971 
$2,501 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$233 
$25 
$189 

$1,525 
$2,133 
$1,000 

$0 
$4,437 
$1,041 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$161 
$779 
$279 

$1,544 
$2,570 
$1,010 

$0 
$9,655 
$820 
$0 

$3,552 
$582 
$0 

$425 
$74 
$279 

$751 
$2,508 
$1,033 

$0 
$6,340 

$0 
$1,013 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$94 
$9 

$671 
$2,208 
$1,351 

$0 
$5,734 
$2,446 

$0 
$0 
$15 
$0 
$0 
$67 
$189 

$1,453 
$2,222 
$1,057 

$0 
$7,502 
$5,028 

$0 
$0 

$194 
$700 
$90 
$73 
$99 

$1,465 
$2,599 
$1,565 

$0 
$3,581 
$3,008 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$77 
$46 
$0 

$1,548 
$3,522 
$1,052 

$0 
$7,350 
$2,914 

$0 
$2,011 

$0 
$0 

$230 
$79 
$189 

$2,061 
$3,801 
$1,097 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$34,854 
$61,690 
$22,792 
$1,013 
$5,563 
$791 

$2,111 
$2,537 
$1,360 
$1,788 

$15,781 
$29,058 
$12,122 



	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	

	

	 	 	

	

	 	
	
	
	 	

	

	

	

	 	 		

	 	 	

		

	

Aberdeen Community Development District 

			Field 	Operations 	Management -	FirstService 
			Pool 	Attendants/Lifeguards - FirstService 
			Facility 	Management -	FirstService 
			Pool 	Maintenance/Supplies -	FirstService 
			Janitorial 	Services 	-FirstService 
			General 	Facility 	Maintenance - FirstService 
Management Fee - FirstService 

Pool Chemicals - Poolsure 
Refuse Service 

Security 
Website 
Holiday Decorations 
Subscriptions 

Oct 
$2,296 

$0 
$4,107 
$658 

$1,039 
$1,151 
$1,000 
$1,839 
$642 

$3,022 
$150 
$0 

$249 

Nov 

$6,182 
$0 

$10,329 
$1,926 
$3,041 
$3,366 
$1,000 
$2,015 
$761 
$263 
$150 
$0 

$249 

Dec 
$2,235 

$0 
$3,983 
$635 

$1,003 
$1,110 
$1,000 

$0 
$778 
$250 
$150 

$1,652 
$249 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Fiscal Year 2022 

Jan Feb Mar 
$4,122 $5,879 $4,913 

$0 $0 $3,740 
$7,409 $10,738 $8,202 
$1,240 $2,002 $1,392 
$1,959 $3,161 $2,199 
$2,232 $3,499 $2,536 
$1,000 $1,000 $1,000 
$2,015 $2,015 $2,015 
$772 $765 $765 

$2,977 $250 $3,022 
$150 $150 $150 
$0 $0 $0 

$249 $249 $249 

Apr 
$2,558 
$2,909 
$4,567 
$730 

$1,153 
$1,322 
$1,000 
$2,015 
$955 
$548 
$150 
$0 

$249 

May 

$6,663 
$4,243 
$12,996 
$2,302 
$3,634 
$4,023 
$1,000 
$2,015 
$970 
$250 
$150 
$0 

$249 

Jun 

$5,679 
$11,077 
$10,606 
$1,824 
$2,881 
$2,152 
$1,000 
$2,233 
$981 
$250 
$150 
$0 

$249 

Jul 
$5,551 
$13,035 
$10,714 
$1,876 
$2,962 
$3,382 
$1,000 
$2,171 
$985 

$1,174 
$150 
$0 

$249 

Aug 
$6,109 

$0 
$10,059 
$1,754 
$2,770 
$3,066 
$1,000 
$2,171 
$981 

$1,174 
$150 
$0 

$249 

Sept 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

Total 
$52,187 
$35,005 
$93,709 
$16,340 
$25,801 
$27,840 
$11,000 
$20,505 
$9,353 
$13,179 
$1,650 
$1,652 
$2,739 

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $61,087 $42,397 $23,627 $38,702 $41,529 $49,862 $29,841 $51,679 $58,398 $56,083 $49,214 $0 $502,421 

Grounds Maintenance 

Electric 
Streetlighting 
Lake Maintenance 

Landscape Maintenance 

Landscape Contingency 

Common Area Maintenance 
Reuse Water 
Miscellaneous 
Irrigation Repairs 
Contingency 

Wetland Monitoring/Mitigation 

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINT. EXPENDITURES 

Capital Reserve Funding 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

$838 
$2,646 
$3,192 
$7,686 
$700 
$0 

$5,558 
$0 

$203 
$0 
$0 

$20,821 

$0 

$109,051 

$673 
$2,654 
$2,889 
$15,371 

$0 
$0 

$4,188 
$1,054 
$500 
$0 
$0 

$27,329 

$0 

$76,814 

$688 
$2,627 
$2,387 
$15,371 

$543 
$0 

$3,698 
$1,295 

$67 
$0 
$0 

$26,676 

$0 

$61,160 

$702 
$2,690 
$2,622 
$15,371 

$0 
$0 

$3,623 
$1 

$275 
$0 
$0 

$25,285 

$0 

$72,465 

$1,130 
$2,822 
$2,918 
$15,371 

$0 
$0 

$3,854 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$26,095 

$0 

$77,628 

$1,031 
$2,779 
$2,681 
$15,371 

$0 
$0 

$2,324 
$1,835 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$26,023 

$0 

$87,328 

$999 
$2,764 
$2,424 
$15,371 
$2,950 

$0 
$2,122 

$0 
$135 
$0 
$0 

$26,765 

$0 

$67,022 

$1,007 
$2,741 
$3,035 
$18,918 
$14,467 

$0 
$2,931 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$43,100 

$0 

$105,750 

$977 
$2,711 
$2,849 
$31,547 
$8,500 
$1,601 
$2,787 
$857 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$51,830 

$0 

$117,860 

$956 
$2,780 
$730 

$21,547 
$2,350 

$0 
$2,688 

$0 
$907 
$0 
$0 

$31,959 

$65,626 

$170,166 

$868 
$2,933 
$2,822 
$21,547 

$250 
$552 

$3,767 
$98 
$525 
$0 
$0 

$33,362 

$0 

$90,781 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$9,870 
$30,147 
$28,550 
$193,472 
$29,760 
$2,153 
$37,539 
$5,141 
$2,612 

$0 
$0 

$339,244 

$65,626 

$1,036,025 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) ($92,474) $15,809 $198,929 $615,195 ($64,956) ($75,369) ($55,119) ($102,827) ($104,258) ($168,642) ($86,408) $0 $79,880 



		 		

	 	
	

	 	 	 	
	
	

	
	 	

	
	

	
	 	 	
	
	
	 	 	

	
	
	
	 	 	

	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	
	

	 	
	

	
	

	

	 	

	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund-Series 2005 and Series 2020A1 and A2 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ending 
August 31, 2022 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET Thru 08/31/22 Thru 08/31/22 VARIANCE 

Revenues: 

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $1,950,944 $1,950,944 $1,953,074 $2,130 
Prepayments 2021A1 $0 $0 $11,214 $11,214 
Prepayments 2021A2 $0 $0 $2,967 $2,967 
Interest Income $100 $100 $1,846 $1,746 
Carry Forward Surplus $590,966 $0 $0 $0 

Total Revenues $2,542,010 $1,951,044 $1,969,101 $18,057 

Expenditures 

2020	 A1 
Interest 11/1 $339,250 $339,250 $339,250 $0 
Principal 11/1 - Prepayment $0 $0 $15,000 ($15,000) 
Interest 5/1 $339,250 $339,250 $339,044 $206 
Principal 5/1 $855,000 $855,000 $855,000 $0 
Principal 5/1 - Prepayment $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000) 

2020	 A2 
Interest 11/1 $107,469 $107,469 $107,469 $0 
Interest 5/1 $107,469 $107,469 $107,469 $0 
Principal 5/1 $225,000 $225,000 $225,000 $0 
Principal 5/1 - Prepayment $0 $0 $150,000 ($150,000) 

Total Expenditures $1,973,438 $1,973,438 $2,148,231 ($174,794) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $568,573 ($179,130) 

NET CHANGE IN	 FUND BALANCE $568,573 ($179,130) 

Fund Balance - Beginning $509,945 $1,210,294 

Fund Balance - Ending $1,078,518 $1,031,164 

Reserve A1 $378,625 
Reserve A2 $218,250 
Interest A1 $669 
Interest A2 $386 
Revenue $426,256 

Prepayment A1 $4,354 
Prepayment A2 $2,624 

General Redemption $1 
$1,031,164 



		
		 		

	 	
	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	
	 	

	
	

	
	
	
	

	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	

	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund-Series 2018 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ending 
August 31, 2022 

APPROVED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET Thru 08/31/22 Thru 08/31/22 VARIANCE 

Revenues: 

Special Assessments - Direct $1,610 $1,610 $1,610 $0 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $133,672 $133,672 $133,735 $63 
Prepayments $0 $0 $1,351 $1,351 
Interest Income $0 $0 $207 $207 

Carry Forward Surplus $49,952 $0 $0 $0 

Total Revenues $185,235 $135,283 $136,904 $1,622 

Expenditures 

Interest 11/1 $48,928 $48,928 $48,925 $3 
Interest 5/1 $48,928 $48,928 $48,925 $3 
Principal 5/1 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $0 
Principal 5/1-Prepayment $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 

Total Expenditures $132,855 $132,855 $137,850 ($4,995) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $52,380 $2,428 ($946) $6,617 

NET CHANGE IN	 FUND BALANCE $52,380 ($946) 

Fund Balance - Beginning $54,881 $117,908 

Fund Balance - Ending $107,261 $116,963 

Reserve $67,138 
Revenue $49,574 

Redemption $126 
$116,963 



		 		

	
	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	

	

	
	 	

	
	 	

	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	

I 

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

Capital Reserve Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 
August 31, 2022 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 
BUDGET Thru 08/31/22 Thru 08/31/22 VARIANCE 

Revenues: 

Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $65,626 $65,626 $65,626 $0 
Impact Fees $0 $0 $169,608 $169,608 
Interest $900 $900 $4,595 $3,695 
Carry Forward Surplus $763,832 $0 $0 $0 

Total Revenues $830,358 $66,526 $239,828 $173,302 

Expenditures 

Capital Outlay $50,000 $50,000 $105,393 ($55,393) 
Repair and Replacements $50,000 $50,000 $81,171 ($31,171) 

Total Expenditures $100,000 $100,000 $186,564 ($86,564) 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $730,358 $53,264 

Fund Balance - Beginning $399,145 $756,657 

Fund Balance - Ending $1,129,503 $809,922 



	 	

	

	

	
	 	

	

	 	

	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

Aberdeen 

Community Development District 
Capital Projects Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 
August 31, 2022 

SERIES	 
2018 

REVENUES: 

Interest $84 

									Total 	Revenues $84 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outalay $0 
Cost of Issuance $0 

										Total 	Expenditures $0 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 

										Total 	Other 	Sources/(Uses) $0 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $84 

Fund Balance - Beginning $47,349 

Fund Balance - Ending $47,432 



	 	 	 		

	
	
	 	 	 	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	
	 	 	 	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 		 	 	 	 	

	
	
	 	 	 	
	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	 	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

Long Term Debt Report 

Series 2018 Special Assessment Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 11/01/2018 
Less:	 February 3, 2020 (Prepayment) 
Less:	 May 1, 2020 (Mandatory) 
Less:	 August 3, 2020 (Prepayment) 
Less:	 November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) 
Less:	 May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) 
Less:	 May 1, 2021 (Prepayment) 
Less:	 May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) 
Less:	 May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) 

4%-5.1% 
5/1/2049 

50% of MADS 
$67,265 
$67,138 

$2,065,000 
($5,000) 
($30,000) 
($5,000) 
($5,000) 
($35,000) 
($5,000) 
($35,000) 
($5,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,940,000 

Series 2020-A1 Special Assessment Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 5/20/2020 
Less:	 May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) 
Less:	 November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) 
Less:	 May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) 
Less:	 May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) 

2.625-5.0% 
11/1/2036 

25% of DSRF 
$378,625 
$378,625 

$18,485,000 
($815,000) 
($15,000) 
($855,000) 
($10,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $16,790,000 

Series 2020 A-2 Special Assessment Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 5/20/2020 
Less:	 May 1, 2021 (Mandatory) 
Less:	 May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) 
Less:	 May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) 

4.0-4.75% 
5/1/2049 

50% of DSRF 
$218,250 
$218,250 

$4,890,000 
($215,000) 
($225,000) 
($150,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding $4,300,000 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 C. 



  

                                                                 
                                                                

                               

                               

 
                                                                                         
                                                                                        

                                            

                                            

 

                                                               
                                                     
                                                 
                                                 
                                             
                                     
                                                                                  
                                                     
                                                           
                                                        
                                                           
                                                             

                                                                        
                                                                        
                                                                        
                                                                        

                               

I I I I I 

I I I I I 

I I I I I 

I I I I 

 ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Fiscal Year 2022 Summary of Assessment Receipts 

ASSESSED 
# UNITS 

ASSESSED 
SERIES 2020 DEBT 

ASMT 
SERIES 2018 DEBT 

ASMT 
FY22 O&M 

ASMT TOTAL ASSESSED 
SHOPPES AT ABERDEEN (1) 

NET ASSESSMENTS DIRECT BILL 

NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 

TOTAL NET ASSESSMENTS 

49,000 
49,000 

1,936 

50,936 

-
-

1,948,892.79 

1,948,892.79 

1,610.49 
1,610.49 

133,448.88 

135,059.37 

12,937.20 
12,937.20 

1,077,329.92 

1,090,267.12 

14,547.69 
14,547.69 

3,159,671.59 

3,174,219.28 

DUE / RECEIVED  BALANCE DUE 
SERIES 2020 DEBT 

PAID 
SERIES 2018 DEBT 

PAID FY22 O&M PAID  TOTAL PAID 
SHOPPES AT ABERDEEN (1) 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED DIRECT BILL 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 

-
-

(6,778.63) 

(6,778.63) 

-
-

1,953,073.88 

1,953,073.88 

1,610.49 
1,610.49 

133,735.18 

135,345.67 

12,937.20 
12,937.20 

1,079,641.16 

1,092,578.36 

14,547.69 
14,547.69 

3,166,450.22 

3,180,997.91 

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.21% 100.21% 100.21% 100.21% 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 100.21% 100.21% 100.21% 100.21% 
Units include 49,000 square feet of Commercial 
(1) On installment plan 50% due 12/1/21, 25% due 2/1/22, 25% due 5/1/22. 

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED 
AMOUNT 
RECEIVED 

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2018 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

INTEREST 
7 
8 
9 

10 
TAX CERTS 

11/4/2021 8,443.85 5,208.19 
11/17/2021 82,334.37 50,784.03 
11/22/2021 189,314.54 116,769.65 
12/8/2021 188,337.84 116,167.22 

12/20/2021 572,721.00 353,255.65 
1/14/2022 2,013,671.80 1,242,037.45 
1/21/2022 40.07 24.72 
2/16/2022 36,234.10 22,349.28 
3/7/2022 21,069.25 12,995.56 
4/7/2022 25,230.28 15,562.10 

6/21/2022 16,397.01 10,113.71 
6/16/2022 12,656.11 7,806.32 

-
-
-
-

356.63 
3,477.40 
7,995.71 
7,954.46 

24,188.90 
85,047.52 

1.69 
1,530.35 

889.86 
1,065.60 

692.53 
534.53 

-
-
-
-

2,879.03 
28,072.94 
64,549.18 
64,216.16 

195,276.45 
686,586.83 

13.66 
12,354.47 

7,183.83 
8,602.58 
5,590.77 
4,315.26 

-
-
-
-

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 3,166,450.22 1,953,073.88 133,735.18 1,079,641.16 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 D. 



	

													

												

	 								
								
								
													
										

	
				

	 	
	 										

									

				

	 													
	 	 													

													
	 								

													
													
													

	 	 	 										
	 													

							

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	

	 	

	

	 	 	 	

Aberdeen 
Community Development District 

Check Run Summary 
8/1/2022-8/31/2022 

Check Date Check No. Amount 

General Fund - Wells Fargo 
Payroll 8/24/22 50877-50879 $	 554.10 

Total $	 554.10 

General Fund - Wells Fargo 
Accounts Payable 8/1/22 4421-4424 $	 90,738.48 

8/5/22 4425-4432 $	 56,769.74 
8/12/22 4433-4435 $	 12,687.19 
8/22/22 4436-4438 $	 409.03 
8/29/22 4439-4442 $	 2,254.51 

$	 162,858.95 
Capital Reserve Fund - Wells Fargo 

Accounts Payable 8/12/22 130 $	 7,645.00 

$	 7,645.00 

Total $	 170,503.95 

Autopayments - Wells Fargo 
8/1/22 GFL Environmental $	 980.76 
8/2/22 Hi-Tech System $	 250.00 
8/8/22 Comcast $	 437.24 
8/10/22 JEA Utilities $	 13,429.30 
8/17/22 Comcast $	 473.09 
8/25/22 Comcast $	 186.85 
8/25/22 Wellbeats $	 249.00 
8/29/22 Wells Fargo Credit	 Card $	 5,487.70 
8/31/22 GFL Environmental $	 965.78 

Total $	 22,459.72 

*Autopayment invoices and Wells Fargo Credit Card invoiceswill be available upon request. 



Check Approval Form 

Date: August 24, 2022 

District: Aberdeen CDD 

Fund Code: I 

Beginning Check #: 50877 

Ending Check#: 50879 

Total Amount of Checks: 

Balance in Account***: 

$ 

$ 

554.10 

393,956.50 

New Balance 
$ 393,402.40 

Recent Deposits: 

Prepared by: 

Signatnre: 

Approved by: 

Signature: 

SR 8/24/22 10:18AM 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PR300R PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER RUN 8/24/22 PAGE 1 

CHECK EMP # EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK CHECK 
# AMOUNT DATE 

50877 12 ANGELA MARIE ANDREWS 184.70 8/24/2022 

50878 13 DENNIS M CLARKE 184.70 8/24/2022 

50879 15 LAUREN Q EGLESTON 184.70 8/24/2022 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 554.10 

ABER ABERDEEN DLAUGHLIN 



- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/19/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 *** ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
DATE 

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 8/01/22 00172 7/18/22 07182022 202207 320-53800-10000 * 65,626.00 
FY22 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

ABERDEEN CDD CAPITAL RESERVE ACCT 65,626.00 004421

 8/01/22 00259 7/08/22 10813015 202207 320-53800-46000 * 2,348.60 
JUL FIELD OPS MANAGER 

7/08/22 10813015 202207 320-53800-45918 * 4,822.41 
JUL FAC MGR 

7/08/22 10813015 202207 320-53800-45505 * 899.04 
JUL POOL MAINTENANCE 

7/08/22 10813015 202207 320-53800-45506 * 1,419.59 
JUL JANITORIAL 

7/08/22 10813015 202207 320-53800-45917 * 1,571.53 
JUL COMMON AREA MAINT 

7/08/22 10813015 202207 320-53800-46100 * 349.63 
JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL 11,410.80 004422

 8/01/22 00259 7/22/22 10814780 202207 320-53800-46000 * 2,552.55 
JUL FIELD OPS MGR 

7/22/22 10814780 202207 320-53800-45918 * 5,241.18 
JUL FAC MGR 

7/22/22 10814780 202207 320-53800-45505 * 977.11 
JUL POOL MAINTENANCE 

7/22/22 10814780 202207 320-53800-45506 * 1,542.86 
JUL JANITORIAL 

7/22/22 10814780 202207 320-53800-45917 * 1,707.99 
JUL COMMON AREA MAINT 

7/22/22 10814780 202207 320-53800-46100 * 379.99 
JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL 12,401.68 004423

 8/01/22 00259 7/25/22 10816683 202207 320-53800-46000 * 650.00 
JUL FIELD OPS MGR 

7/25/22 10816683 202207 320-53800-45918 * 650.00 
JUL FAC MGR 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL 1,300.00 004424

 8/05/22 00043 8/01/22 144306 202208 310-51300-42500 * 1,161.74 
FY23 INCRSD ASMT MLD NTC 

8/01/22 144306 202208 310-51300-42000 * 1,064.80 
POSTAGE 

ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING 2,226.54 004425

 8/05/22 00184 8/04/22 08052022 202208 320-57200-49400 * 985.00 
BACK TO SCHOOL PARTY 8/5 

BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC 985.00 004426 

ABER ABERDEEN OKUZMUK 

https://2,226.54
https://1,064.80
https://1,161.74
https://1,300.00
https://12,401.68
https://1,707.99
https://1,542.86
https://5,241.18
https://2,552.55
https://11,410.80
https://1,571.53
https://1,419.59
https://4,822.41
https://2,348.60
https://65,626.00
https://65,626.00


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/19/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 *** ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
DATE 

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 8/05/22 00279 7/01/22 1418 202206 320-53800-45913 * 11,077.38 
JUN LIFEGUARDING SERVICES 

8/01/22 1449 202207 320-53800-45913 * 13,035.20 
JUL LIFEGUARDING SERVICES 

ELITE AMENITIES NE FL, LLC 24,112.58 004427

 8/05/22 00017 8/01/22 684 202208 310-51300-34000 * 4,190.17 
AUG MANAGEMENT FEES 

8/01/22 684 202208 310-51300-35100 * 150.00 
AUG INFORMATION TECH 

8/01/22 684 202208 310-51300-31300 * 583.33 
AUG DISSEM AGENT SRVS 

8/01/22 684 202208 310-51300-51000 * .69 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

8/01/22 684 202208 310-51300-42000 * 22.44 
POSTAGE 

8/01/22 684 202208 310-51300-42500 * 209.40 
COPIES 

8/01/22 684 202208 310-51300-41000 * 71.31 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,227.34 004428

 8/05/22 00079 8/01/22 13129560 202208 320-53800-45507 * 2,170.90 
AUG POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 2,170.90 004429

 8/05/22 00288 8/03/22 2234 202208 300-15500-10000 * 350.00 
TRIVIA NIGHT DJ 9/2/22 

ROSS RUBEN DBA RUBEN PURDY LLC 350.00 004430

 8/05/22 00283 7/30/22 18142 202207 320-53800-46200 * 21,547.38 
JUL LANDSCAPE MAINT 

TREE AMIGOS 21,547.38 004431

 8/05/22 00221 8/01/22 2832 202208 320-53800-45919 * 150.00 
AUG MAINT & NEWSLETTER 

ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN 150.00 004432

 8/12/22 00169 6/02/22 52909 202206 310-51300-51000 * 83.30 
PLAQUES ABERDEEN CDD 

CROWN TROPHY 83.30 004433

 8/12/22 00259 8/01/22 10818898 202208 320-53800-45921 * 1,000.00 
AUG MANAGEMENT FEE 

8/05/22 10820361 202208 320-53800-46000 * 2,194.25 
AUG FIELD OPS MANAGER 

ABER ABERDEEN OKUZMUK 

https://2,194.25
https://1,000.00
https://21,547.38
https://21,547.38
https://2,170.90
https://2,170.90
https://5,227.34
https://4,190.17
https://24,112.58
https://13,035.20
https://11,077.38


- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/19/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 *** ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
DATE 

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

8/05/22 10820361 202208 320-53800-45918 * 4,505.49 
AUG FAC MANAGER 

8/05/22 10820361 202208 320-53800-45505 * 839.96 
AUG POOL MAINT 

8/05/22 10820361 202208 320-53800-45506 * 1,326.29 
AUG JANITORIAL 

8/05/22 10820361 202208 320-53800-45917 * 1,468.25 
AUG COMMON AREA MAINT 

8/05/22 10820361 202208 320-53800-46100 * 326.65 
AUG LAKE MAINT 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL 11,660.89 004434

 8/12/22 00283 8/10/22 18237 202208 320-57200-46000 * 943.00 
RPR IRRIG SYSTEM 

TREE AMIGOS 943.00 004435

 8/22/22 00286 7/31/22 7511761 202207 310-51300-48000 * 68.00 
NOTICE OF MEETING 7/26 

7/31/22 7558768 202207 310-51300-48000 * 48.96 
RULE DEVELOPMENT 7/25 

7/31/22 7564513 202207 310-51300-48000 * 121.04 
NOTICE OF RULEMAKING 7/26 

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC 238.00 004436

 8/22/22 00286 8/31/22 IO337076 202208 310-51300-48000 * 71.80 
NOTICE OF MEETING 8/5 

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC 71.80 004437

 8/22/22 00060 8/15/22 19058977 202208 320-53800-45926 * 99.23 
AUG PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC 99.23 004438

 8/29/22 00272 8/24/22 BT082422 202207 320-53800-45917 * 102.50 
JUL & AUG MILEAGE REIMBUR 

BELYNDA F THARPE 102.50 004439

 8/29/22 00275 8/01/22 145411 5 202208 320-53800-46900 * 552.01 
RPLCD TREADMILL ELEV MTRS 

HEARTLINE FITNESS 552.01 004440

 8/29/22 00192 8/02/22 100122 202208 300-15500-10000 * 1,075.00 
10/1-HOA TO REIMBURS CDD 

PRINCE PELE'S POLYNESIAN REVUE 1,075.00 004441

 8/29/22 00283 8/16/22 18235 202208 320-53800-46600 * 525.00 
RPLCD IRRIG CONTROLLER 

TREE AMIGOS 525.00 004442 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 162,858.95 

ABER ABERDEEN OKUZMUK 

https://162,858.95
https://1,075.00
https://1,075.00
https://11,660.89
https://1,468.25
https://1,326.29
https://4,505.49


4 AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 9/19/22 PAGE 
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 *** ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD
 CHECK 

VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK..... 
DATE 

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT # 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 162,858.95 

ABER ABERDEEN OKUZMUK 

https://162,858.95


Check Approval Form 
General Fund 

Date: August 1, 2022 

District: Aberdeen CDD 

Fund Code: 

Beginning Check#: 4421 

Ending Check#: 4424 

Total Amount of Checks: $ 90,738.48 New Balance ------------~----------
$ 480,505.14 

Balance in Account***: $ 571,243.62 

Recent Deposits: 

Prepared by: 

Signature: 

Approved by: Jim Oliver 

Signature: 

SR 8/1/22 9:47 AM 



1 AP120W ACCOUNTS PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER AS OF 8/30/2022 RUN DATE 8/01/2022 9.04.36 PAGE 
001 ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND CHECK DATE 8/01/2022 

BANK A: ABERDEEN CDD 

VEND 
NO. 

Invoice vendor 
Date Inv. No. ---General Ledger#------- St Cr 

DUE 
DATE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT 

DISC 
AMOUNT 

NET 
AMOUNT 

CHECK 
PO# NO. 

00172 71822 07182022 001-320-53800-10000 
FY22 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT 

ABERDEEN CDD CAPITAL RESERVE ACCT 

71822 65,626.00 

65,626.00 

.oo 

.oo 
65,626.00 

65,626.00 004421 

00259 70822 10813015 001-320-53800-46000 70822 
JUL FIELD OPS MANAGER OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT 
00259 70822 10813015 001-320-53800-45918 70822 
JUL FAC MGR FACILITY MANAGER 
00259 70822 10813015 001-320-53800-45505 70822 
JUL POOL MAINTENANCE AMENT-POOL MAINTENANCE 
00259 70822 10813015 001-320-53800-45506 70822 
JUL JANITORIAL AMENT- JANITORIAL MAINT 
00259 70822 10813015 001-320-53800-45917 70822 
JUL COMMON AREA MAINT GENERAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
00259 70822 10813015 001-320-53800-46100 70822 
JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE LAKE MAINTENANCE 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL 

2,348.60 

4,822.41 

899.04 

1,419.59 

1,571.53 

349.63 

11,410.80 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

2,348.60 

4,822.41 

899.04 

1,419.59 

1,571.53 

349.63 

11,410.80 004422 

00259 72222 10814780 001-320-53800-46000 72222 
JUL FIELD OPS MGR OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT 
00259 72222 10814780 001-320-53800-45918 72222 
JUL FAC MGR FACILITY MANAGER 
00259 72222 10814780 001-320-53800-45505 72222 
JUL POOL MAINTENANCE AMENT-POOL MAINTENANCE 
00259 72222 10814780 001-320-53800-45506 72222 
JUL JANITORIAL AMENT- JANITORIAL MAINT 
00259 72222 10814780 001-320-53800-45917 72222 
JUL COMMON AREA MAINT GENERAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
00259 72222 10814780 001-320-53800-46100 72222 
JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE LAKE MAINTENANCE 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTI}\L 

2,552.55 

5,241.18 

977 .11 

1,542.86 

1,707.99 

379.99 

12,401.68 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

2,552.55 

5,241.18 

977 .11 

1,542.86 

1,707.99 

379.99 

12,401.68 004423 

00259 72522 10816683 001-320-53800-46000 
JUL FIELD OPS MGR OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT 
00259 72522 10816683 001-320-53800-45918 
JUL FAC MGR FACILITY MANAGER 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL 

72522 

72522 

650.00 

650.00 

1,300.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

650.00 

650.00 

1,300.00 004424 

ABERDEEN CDD 90,738.48 .00 90,738.48 

ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 90,738.48 .00 90,738.48 

ABER ABERDEEN MBRONSON 



Aberdeen 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

JUL 18Check Request 

Date Amount Authorized By 

July 18, 2022 $65,626.00 Oksana Kuzmuk 

Pa able to: 
David Bennett 

Aberdeen CDD Ca ital Reserve Acct #172 A 

Date Check Needed: Budget Category: 

ASAP I001-320-53800-10000 

Intended Use of Funds Reouested: 

FY22 Caoital Reserve Funding 

(Attach sunnortina documentation for reauest. l 

https://65,626.00


From: Anh Nguyen Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com ~ 
Subject: FW: PAYROLL-100-0SNC - Aberdeen Community Development District - 07/08/2022 - 10813015 

Date: July 16, 2022 at 11 :00 AM 
To: Oksana Kuzmuk okuzmuk@gmsnf.com, Margaret Bronson mbronson@gmsnf.com 
Cc: Lucy Acevedo Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com, Belynda Tharpe Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidential.com 

Please code the attached invoice as follows: 

Invoice Amount $11,410.80 
Field Operations 
Manager 001.320.53800.46000 $2,348.60 

Facility Manager 001.320.53800.45918 $4,822.41 

Pool Maintenance 001.320.53800.45505 $899.04 ?-c:;00
Janitorial 001.320.53800.45506 $1,419.59 
Common Area 
Maintenance 001.320.53800.45917 $1,571.53 

Lake Maintenance 001.320.53800.46100 $349.63 
$11,410.80 

Thank you. 

#FirstServeOthers 

ANH NGUYEN, LCAM (FL, GA) 
Vice President 

6620 Southpoint Drive South Suite 610 l Jacksonville, FL32216 
Direct 904-924-6293 
anh.ngyY,en@fsresidential.com 

24ll Customer Care Center: 866.378.1099 

FirstService Facebook I Linkedln I YouTube 
RESIDENTIAL 

From: CORPBILLING@fsresidential.com <C0RPB1LLING@fsresidential.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11 :03 PM 
To: Anh Nguyen <Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com> 
Cc: FL - FSR Billing <FSRBilling.FL@fsresidential.com> 
Subject: PAYROLL - 100-0SNC - Aberdeen Community Development District - 07/08/2022 - 10813015 

Ii) 

mailto:FSRBilling.FL@fsresidential.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com
mailto:C0RPB1LLING@fsresidential.com
mailto:CORPBILLING@fsresidential.com
mailto:anh.ngyY,en@fsresidential.com
https://11,410.80
https://1,571.53
https://1,419.59
https://4,822.41
https://2,348.60
https://11,410.80
mailto:Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidential.com
mailto:Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com
mailto:mbronson@gmsnf.com
mailto:okuzmuk@gmsnf.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


INVOICE 
Invoice Number 10813015 

Invoice Date 7/8/2022 

Terms 15 ePay ACH BP 

Period Start 6/18/2022

FirstServrce 7/1/2022Period End 
!'~ £$ I1..:n:. t~- 1L,\L 

Aberdeen Community Development District Customer 100-0SNC 
11 0 Flower of Scotland Avenue Account# PAY-0SNC 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 

Total Amount Due: $11,410.80Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com 

Position Labor Employee Hours Pay Rate Amount 
Rate 

Manager, On-Site Property 15.00% Tharpe, Belynda 80.00 REG $33.65 $3,096.10 

Subtotal $3,096.10 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Arnold, Demetric E 52.73 REG $16.00 $1,054.60 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Bagwell, Camdyn E 21.21 REG $12.50 $331.41 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Mccarthy, Moira 36.42 REG $12.50 $569.07 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Naumann, Max M 30.84 REG $12.50 $481 .87 

Subtotal $2,436.95 

Staff, Porter 25.00% Hogans, Kalan 48.32 REG $15.50 $936.22 

Staff, Porter 25.00% Naumann, Max M 40.22 REG $12.50 $628.43 

Subtotal $1,564.65 

Supervisor, Building Main! 25.00% Parker, Jay 4.43 OT $36.00 $199.35 

Supervisor, Building Main! 25.00% Parker, Jay 79.98 REG $24.00 $2,399.40 

Subtotal $2,598.75 

Staff, Building Maint 25.00% Henry, Brandon E 1.03 OT $25.50 $32.83 

Staff, Building Maint 25.00% Henry, Brandon E 79.13 REG $17.00 $1,681.52 

Subtotal $1,714.35 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL 33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 1 of 2 

www.fsresidential.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com
https://11,410.80


INVOICE 
Invoice Number 10813015 

Invoice Date 7/8/2022 

Terms 15 ePay ACH BP 

Period Start 6/18/2022
FirstService Period End 7/1/2022 

r-~t.S1D::.~.;,·1 l_,~i_L 
Aberdeen Community Development District Customer 100-0SNC 
11 0 Flower of Scotland Avenue Account# PAY-0SNC
Saint Johns, FL 32259 

Total Amount Due: $11,410.80Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com 

Position Labor Employee Hours Pay Rate Amount 
Rate 

Manager, On-Site Property 

Staff, Building Maint 

Staff, Front Desk 

Staff, Porter 

Supervisor, Building Maint 

Subtotal $11,410.80 

Ta, $0.00 

Total $11,410.80 
$3,096.10 

$1,714.35 

$2,436.95 

$1,564.65 

$2,598.75 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL 33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 2 of 2 

www.fsresidential.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com
https://11,410.80


From: Anh Nguyen Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com # 
Subject: FW: PAYROLL- 100-0SNC - Aberdeen Community Development District- 07/22/2022 - 10814780 

Date: July 22, 2022 at 9:52 AM 
To: Margaret Bronson mbronson@gmsnf.com, Oksana Kuzmuk okuzmuk@gmsnf.com 
Cc: Lucy Acevedo Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com, Belynda Tharpe Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidentlal.com 

Good morning, please code the invoice as follows. 

Invoice Amount $12,401.68 
Field Operations Manager 001,320.53800.46000 $2,552.55 
Facility Manager 001,320.53800.45918 $5,241.18 
Pool Maintenance 001.320.53800.45505 $977.11 ,z_ 59 fir 
Janitorial 001.320.53800.45506 $1,542.86 
Common Area 
Maintenance 001.320.53800.45917 $1,707.99 
Lake Maintenance 001.320.53800.46100 $379.99 

$12,401.68 

Thank you, 

#FirstServeOthers 

ANH NGUYEN, LCAM (FL, GA) 
Vice President 

6620 Southpoint Drive South Suite 61 OIJacksonville, FL 32216 
Direct 904-924-6293 
.anh..ng_yy.fill@fsresidential.com 

24/l Customer Care Center: 866.378.1099 

FirstService Facebook I Linkedln I YouTube 
RESIDENTJAL 

From: CORPBILLlNG@fsresidential.com <C0RPBILL1NG@fsresidential.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11 :03 PM 
To: Anh Nguyen <Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com> 
Cc: FL - FSR Billing <FSRBilling.FL@fsresidential.com> 
Subject: PAYROLL- 100-0SNC - Aberdeen Community Development District - 07/22/2022 -10814780 

IL) 

mailto:FSRBilling.FL@fsresidential.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com
mailto:C0RPBILL1NG@fsresidential.com
mailto:CORPBILLlNG@fsresidential.com
mailto:anh..ng_yy.fill@fsresidential
https://12,401.68
https://1,707.99
https://1,542.86
https://5,241.18
https://2,552.55
https://12,401.68
mailto:Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidentlal.com
mailto:Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com
mailto:okuzmuk@gmsnf.com
mailto:mbronson@gmsnf.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


INVOICE 
Invoice Number 10814780 
Invoice Date 7/22/2022 

Terms 15 ePay ACH BP 

Period Start 7/2/2022FirstService Period End 7/15/2022 
f~ i:51 D:. Vl l.,'',.L 

Aberdeen Community Development District Customer 100-0SNC 
11 0 Flower of Scotland Avenue 

Account# PAY-0SNCSaint Johns, FL 32259 
Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com Total Amount Due: $12,401.68 

Position Labor Employee Hours Pay Rate Amount 
Rate 

Manager, On-Site Property 15.00% Tharpe, Belynda 8.00 HOLIDAY $33.65 $309.61 

Manager, On-Site Property 15.00% Tharpe, Belynda 56.00 REG $33.65 $2,167.27 

Manager, On-Site Property 15.00% Tharpe, Belynda 16.00 VACATION $33.65 $619.22 

Subtotal $3,096.10 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Arnold, Demetric E 8.00 HOLIDAY $16.00 $160.00 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Arnold, Demetric E 73.62 REG $16.00 $1,472.40 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Bagwell, Camdyn E 4.50 HOLIDAY $12.50 $70.31 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Bagwell, Camdyn E 8.83 REG $12.50 $137.97 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Mccarthy, Moira 8.00 HOLIDAY $12.50 $125.00 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Mccarthy, Moira 6.65 OT $18.75 $155.86 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Mccarthy, Moira 58.85 REG $12.50 $919.54 

Staff, Front Desk 25.00% Naumann, Max M 21.97 REG $12.50 $343.29 

Subtotal $3,384.37 

Staff, Porter 25.00% Bagwell, Camdyn E 2.50 REG $12.50 $39.05 

Staff, Porter 25.00% Hogans, Kalan 8.00 HOLIDAY $15.50 $155.00 

Staff, Porter 25.00% Hogans, Kalan 2.05 OT $23.25 $59.58 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL 33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 1 of 2 

www.fsresidential.com
https://12,401.68
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


INVOICE 
Invoice Number 10814780 

Invoice Date 7/22/2022 

Terms 15 ePay ACH BP 

Period Start 7/2/2022FirstService Period End 7/15/2022 
n i::s j l.):. ~../J l_,"',_L 

Aberdeen Community Development District Customer 100-0SNC 
110 Flower of Scotland Avenue 

Account# PAY-0SNCSaint Johns, FL 32259 
Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com Total Amount Due: $12,401.68 

Position Labor Employee Hours Pay Rate Amount 
Rate 

Staff, Porter 25.00% Hogans, Kalan 48.16 REG $15.50 $933.11 

Subtotal $1,186.74 

Supervisor, Building Maint 25.00% Parker, Jay 8.00 HOLIDAY $24.00 $240.00 

Supervisor, Building Maint 25.00% Parker, Jay 3.65 OT $36.00 $164.25 

Supervisor, Building Maint 25.00% Parker, Jay 80.00 REG $24.00 $2,400.00 

Supervisor, Building Maint 0.00% Parker, Jay PHONE $50.00 $50.00 

Subtotal $2,854.25 

Staff, Building Maint 25.00% Henry, Brandon E 8.00 HOLIDAY $17.00 $170.00 

Staff, Building Maint 25.00% Henry, Brandon E 1.10 OT $25.50 $35.06 

Staff, Building Maint 25.00% Henry, Brandon E 78.83 REG $17.00 $1,675.16 

Subtotal $1,880.22 

Subtotal $12,401.68 

Tax $0.00 

Total $12,401.68 
Manager, On•Site Property $3,096.10 

Staff, Building Maint $1,880.22 

Staff, Front Desk $3,384.37 

Staff, Porter $1,186.74 

Supeivisor, Building Maint $2,854.25 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL 33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 2 of 2 

www.fsresidential.com
https://12,401.68
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


INVOICE 
Invoice Number 10816683 

Invoice Date 7/25/2022 

Terms 15 ePay ACH BP 

FirstService Period End 7/1/2022 

RESIDSNTIAL Customer 100-0SNC 

Aberdeen Community Development District Account# MED-0SNC 

11 0 Flower of Scotland Avenue Total Amount Due: $1,300.00 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com 

Medical Insurance 

Date Position Employee Amount 

7/1/2022 Property Manager Tharpe, Belynda $650.00 

Subtotal $650.00 

7/1/2022 Maintenance Supervisor Parker, Jay $650.00 

Subtotal $650.00 

Subtotal $1,300.00 

Tax $0.00 

Total $1,300.00 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 1 of 1 

www.fsresidential.com
https://1,300.00
https://1,300.00


From: Anh Nguyen Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com # 
Subject: FW: MB - 100-0SNC - Aberdeen Community Development District - 07/25/2022 - 10816683 

Date: July 26, 2022 at 8:32 AM 
To: Oksana Kuzmuk okuzmuk@gmsnf.com, Margaret Bronson mbronson@gmsnf.com 
Cc: Belynda Tharpe Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidential.com, Lucy Acevedo Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com 

Please code the attached invoice as follows. 

Invoice Amount $1,300 
Field Operations 
Manager 001.320.53800.46000 $650 
Facility Manager 001.320.53800.45918 $650 

Thank you. 

#FirstServeOthers 

ANH NGUYEN, LCAM (FL, GA) 
Vice President 

6620 Southpoint Drive South Suite 610 !Jacksonville, FL 32216 
Direct 904-924-6293 
anh.ng.l!yen@fsresidential.com 

24ll Customer Care Center: 866.378.1099 

FirstService Facebook I Linkedln I YouTube 
RESIDENTIAL 

From: CORPBILLING@fsresidential.com <C0RPBILLING@fsresidential.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 .11 :02 PM 
To: Anh Nguyen <Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com> 
Cc: FL- FSR Billing <FSRBil\ing.FL@fsresidential.com> 
Subject: MB -100-0SNC-Aberdeen Community Development District-07/25/2022 -10816683 

INVOICE 
m>aice l'olllffllll!f' ~0811:Gal 

fnroice Ila.IX! 'fo'2!li2021! 

T@rma tiS iP8!,' ACH BP 

FirstService P8FlodEM 7,'1r.!022 

Cu:ilcmar 100·0SNC 

Aberdtffl Oomll!IJJnlty O.vitfopffll(lln• Dislm'I: 
1no FiaNl!f cf &otkmd A'Jl:nJa 

Acmml I' 
Total Amount Dliltl: 

~.\ilJ•OSiNC 
$1•.Jil(UMi 

Saini JW's"1ri,, A.. 32259 
Anh.Ngu-,en®t!srl!skll!rtlial.cam 

Medical lnaurance 

AJOOYM"'" 
711fW22 $85000 

Sub'lotal $050-&ll 

7,'1ll022 S{i51) {10 

Sub'IDUIII .ffSOJJll 

&ubto".al $1,:31':-0.0ll 
T., S:00{1 

Tcu< $1,lliO..oil 

https://ubto".al
mailto:FSRBil\ing.FL@fsresidential.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com
mailto:C0RPBILLING@fsresidential.com
mailto:CORPBILLING@fsresidential.com
mailto:anh.ng.l!yen@fsresidential.com
mailto:Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com
mailto:Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidential.com
mailto:mbronson@gmsnf.com
mailto:okuzmuk@gmsnf.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


Check Approval Form 
General Fund 

Date: August 5, 2022 

Aberdeen CDD District: 

Fund Code: 1 

Beginning Check #: 4425 

Ending Check#: 4432 

Total Amount of Checks: $ 56,769.74 New Balance 
$ 423,735.40 

Balance in Account***: $ 480,505.14 

Recent Deposits: 

Prepared by: 

Signature: 

Approved by: Jim Oliver 

Signature: 

SR 8/5/22 8:28 AM 



1 AP120W ACCOUNTS PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER AS OF 8/30/2022 RUN DATE 8/05/2022 8.23.24 PAGE 
001 ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND CHECK DATE 8/05/2022 

BANK A: ABERDEEN COD 

VEND Invoice Vendor DUE 
NO. Date Inv. No. ---General Ledger#------- St Cr DATE 

00043 80122 144306 001-310-51300-42500 80122 
FY23 INCRSD ASMT MLD NTC PRINTING & BINDING 
00043 80122 144306 001-310-51300-42000 80122 
POSTAGE POSTAGE 

ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING 

00184 80422 08052022 001-320-57200-49400 80422 
BACK TO SCHOOL PARTY 8/5 SPECIAL EVENTS 

BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC 

00279 70122 1418 001-320-53800-45913 70122 
JUN LIFEGUARDING SERVICES AMENITY - LIFEGUARDS 
00279 80122 1449 001-320-53800-45913 80122 
JUL LIFEGUARDING SERVICES AMENITY - LIFEGUARDS 

ELITE AMENITIES NE FL, LLC 

00017 80122 684 001-310-51300-34000 80122 
AUG MANAGEMENT FEES MANAGEMENT FEES 
00017 80122 684 001-310-51300-35100 80122 
AUG INFORMATION TECH COMPUTER SERVICE 
00017 80122 684 001-310-51300-31300 80122 
AUG DISSEM AGENT SRVS DISSEMINATION AGENT 
00017 80122 684 001-310-51300-51000 80122 
OFFICE SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES 
00017 80122 684 001-310-51300-42000 80122 
POSTAGE POSTAGE 
00017 80122 684 001-310-51300-42500 80122 
COPIES PRINTING & BINDING 
00017 80122 684 001-310-51300-41000 80122 
TELEPHONE TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

00079 80122 13129560 001-320-53800-45507 80122 
AUG POOL CHEMICALS AMENITY - POOL CHEMICALS 

POOLSURE 

00288 80322 2234 001-300-15500-10000 80322 
TRIVIA NIGHT DJ 9/2/22 PREPAID EXPENSES 

ROSS RUBEN DBA RUBEN PURDY LLC 

00283 73022 18142 001-320-53800-46200 73022 
JUL LANDSCAPE MAINT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

TREE AMIGOS 

00221 80122 2832 001-320-53800-45919 80122 
AUG MAINT & NEWSLETTER AMENITY - WEBSITE 

ABER ABERDEEN 

GROSS 
AMOUNT 

1,161.74 

1,064.80 

2,226.54 

985.00 

985.00 

11,077.38 

13,035.20 

24,112.58 

4,190.17 

150.00 

583.33 

. 69 

22.44 

209.40 

71.31 

5,227.34 

2,170.90 

2,170.90 

350.00 

350.00 

21,547.38 

21,547.38 

150.00 

MBRONSON 

DISC 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

NET 
AMOUNT 

1,161.74 

1,064.80 

2,226.54 

985 . 00 

985.00 

11,077.38 

13,035.20 

24,112.58 

4,190.17 

150.00 

583.33 

.69 

22.44 

209.40 

71.31 

5,227.34 

2,170.90 

2,170.90 

350.00 

350.00 

21,547.38 

21,547.38 

150.00 

CHECK 
PO# NO. 

004425 

004426 

004427 

004428 

004429 

004430 

004431 

https://21,547.38
https://21,547.38
https://2,170.90
https://2,170.90
https://5,227.34
https://4,190.17
https://24,112.58
https://13,035.20
https://11,077.38
https://2,226.54
https://1,064.80
https://1,161.74
https://21,547.38
https://21,547.38
https://2,170.90
https://2,170.90
https://5,227.34
https://4,190.17
https://24,112.58
https://13,035.20
https://11,077.38
https://2,226.54
https://1,064.80
https://1,161.74


AP120W ACCOUNTS PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER AS OF 8/30/2022 
001 ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A: ABERDEEN CDD 

VEND Invoice Vendor DUE GROSS 
NO. Date Inv. No. ---General Ledger#------- St Cr DATE AMOUNT 

ROBERTA G NAGLE OBA UNICORN 150.00 

RUN DATE 8/05/2022 8.23.24 
CHECK DATE 8/05/2022 

DISC NET CHECK 
AMOUNT AMOUNT PO# NO. 

.00 150.00 004432 

PAGE 2 

ABERDEEN COD 56,769.74 .00 56,769.74 

ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 56,769.74 .oo 56,769.74 

ABER ABERDEEN MBRONSON 



Advanced Direct Marketinf! Services Invoice 
3733 Adirolf Rd. 

DATE I INVOICE#Jacksonville, FL 32207-4719 
(V) 904.396.3028 (F) 396.6328 8/1/2022 144306 
E-mail jim@adm-service.com 

BILL TO 

Aberdeen CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Aberdeen COD 

SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

P.O. NO. 

Load, read, convert files; CASS Certify addresses to enable automation based postage 
rates; Create automation based sack/tray tags & postal documents; format for laser 
imaging 
Form layout and preparation for merge imaging 
Laser one sheet front & back 
Fold customer materials 
Customer single color #10 window envelopes 
Insert one piece into #10 envelope, seal, prep & deliver to BMEU JAX 

Postage 

Postage 1.310.513.42000 = $1,064.80 
FY23 lncrsd Asmt Mailed Notices 1.310.513.42500 = $1,161.74 

43A 

Subtotal 

TERMS PROJECT 

With Order 

QTY RATE AMOUNT 

1,936 0.03874 75.00 

1 37.50 37.50 
1,936 0.215 416.24 
1,936 0.04288 83.02 
1,936 0.18908 366.06 
1,936 0.095 183.92 

1,936 0.55 1,064.80 

$2,226.54 

Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00 

Total $2,226.54 

mailto:jim@adm-service.com


- 1 .A Invoice... ... Bouncers, Slides, and More Inc. Pate: August 5th, 2022

" NC '- II. 
1915 Bluebonnet Way Invoice Number: 08052022.06 

-- I-~-~ Fleming Island, FL 
& --- 32003Mo A:E ' ... 

NamelAddress Additional Details: 
Attn: 
Aberdeen 

no ijll!Flowers ofScotland Blvd. 
St. John's, Fl 32092 

Descri12tion g uantit)l Rate .l2imlwJ1 SubTotal Extended 

1 In Pool Water Wheel 1 $500.00 20.00% $400.00 $400.00 
2 24' Double Lane Slide 1 $500.00 10.00% $450.00 $450.00 

3 15'x15' Bounce House 1 $150.00 10.00% $135.00 $135.00 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Comments: Subtotal $985.00 

SalesTax (0.0%) n/a 
' 

Total $985.00 

\~r, 
\. ?, '"2.0 .5TL- -'f ~ l-fN~·-

To ~ f\"~ V\JGY 
c:T2RU..J) l=_,-!e "-iSr'\~ Fr,'~~ \1,i~Or-

• <(~ \c ~~~~·c; ffiJ; 

I 



Elite Amenities NE FL, LLC 
4116 Running Bear Lane 

Saint Johns, FL 32259 US 

904-710-0172 

eric@eliteamenities.com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO INVOICE 1418 
Belynda Tharpe DATE 07/01/2022 

Aberdeen Amenity Center TERMS Due in 1 0 days 

110 Flower of Scotland Ave. DUE DATE 07/11/2022 

St. Johns, FL 32259 

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

June Invoice (599.75 total 599 .75 18.47 11,077.38 
hours at $18.47/hour) 

June Invoice for Lifeguarding Ser-1 lces BALANCE DUE $11,077.38 

Page ·1 of 1 

https://11,077.38
https://11,077.38
mailto:eric@eliteamenities.com


Position Employee Name 

Life Guard Elliot Benson 

Life Guard Savannah Clements 

Life Guard Sophia Clements 

Life Guard Logan Cronin 

Life Guard Christian Ferguson 

Life Guard Anna Gavin 

Life Guard Karis Matheson 

Life Guard Theron Taylor 

Life Guard Faith Williams 

Number of Shifts 

4 
8 
9 
1 
6 
1 
8 
1 
5 

Number of Hours 

22 
43.25 

47 
7.5 
29 

7.5 
52 

3.25 
18.25 

229.75 



,

Elite AmenitiesF I T F 
Jul 1, 2022 

June -2022 
Aberdeen

\ \ ( I, , I T I I S 

Sunday Monday Tuesdav Wednesdav Thursday Frldav Saturday 

1 2 3 4 
Life Guard LHe Guard 

10:45am- 6:15pm 10:45am - 2pm 
Christian Ferguson - ABO Elliot Benson - ABO 
Karis Matheson - ABO HG 
HG 10:45am - 2:30pm 
Thomas Matheson - ABO Ell Mclemore - ABO 

10:45am - 3pm 
Sophia Clements - ABO 

l2pm-6:15pm 
Thomas Matheson - ABO 

2:30pm - 6:15pm 
Elliot Benson - ABO 

3pm - 6:15pm 
Ell Mclemore - ABO 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
Life Guard Life Guard LIie Guard Life Guard Life Guard LIie Guard LIie Guard 

10:45am - 2pm 12:45pm- 6:15pm 10:45am - 3pm 10:45am - 3pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 
Christian Ferguson - ABO Karis Matheson - AB 0 ElOot Boibon ABD Sophia Clements - ABO 111 1 111 Elliot Benson - ABO Ell Mclemore - ABO 

10:45am - 2:30pm 
Sophia Clements - ABO 

Ell Mclemore - ABO 
Theron Taylor - ABO 

ri.· U8T h(• rn+ to 101,,,. lh•S s t,111 

10:45am - 6:15pm 
MUST be 18+ lo take this shift 

10:45am - 3:30pm 
10:45am - 2:30pm, I: /i, c-i dti: , i ·11 

10:45am - 2:30pm 
Karis Matheson - ABO 

10:45am - 2:30pm 
Savannah Clements - ABO 

Karis Matheson - ABO Christian Ferguson - A8D Karis Matheson - ABO 10:45am - 3pm 10:45am-3pm 10:45am - 3pm 
HG -

HGw. >«I min. bf"t' .•rJh from 2:0Ci,m - 10:45am - 4pm ~ u Mel 'Ill il, Thomas Matheson - ABO Elliot Benson - ABO 
12:30pm - 6: 15pm / 3U1 1tn Savannah Clements - ABO 12pm -6:15pm 2pm-8pm 2pm-6:15pm 

Christian Ferguson - ABD 11:30am- 6:15pm MUST be 18+ to take this shift I l\ ,1I Savannah Clements - ABO Sophia Clements - ABO 
~pm-6:15pm Savarinlih Clamenl~ - ABO 3pm -6:15pm ii , :1 MUST be 18+ to take this shift 2:30pm -6:15pm 

Sophia Clements - ABO MUST be UH- fr) l;Jkt· lh1~: ~; t1Ft Sophia Clements - ABO tf:iopm-6:15pm 2:30pm-8pm Eli Mclemore - ABO 
Karis Matheson - ABO Thomas Matheson - ABO Sophia Clements - ABO Elliot Benson - ABO 3pm-6:15pm 

4pm-6:15pm 3pm -6:15pm 3pm-8pm Savannah Clements - ABO 
Karis Matheson - ABO Karls Matheson - ABO Karls Matheson - ABO 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
Life Guard Life Guard LIie Guard LIie Guard Life Guard Life Guard LIie Guard 

10:45am - 2pm H2:45pm - 4pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2:30pm 10:45am - 2pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO Sophia Clements - ABO Sa\Mtmnh Cl1>menh ~ Ah D Eli Mclemore - ABO j lh ' Elliot Benson - ABO Savannah Clements - ABO 
w. 30 min. break from 2:00pm - 2:30pm - w. 30 min. break from 4:15pm-4:45pm Chritt.Uan Fc1gu:wn ABD 10:45am - 2:30pm 10:45am - 2:30pm Savannah Clements - ABO HG 

~G fa:45pm - 6:15pm 10:45am - 3pm C~r.i~tian Ferguson - ABO i:.:: 111 1 {=; '\ t,;,IW - 10:45am - 3pm 10:45am - 2:30pm 
10:45am - 2:30pm Karis Matheson - ABO Sophi.:~ Clc111c11ts :,,80 10:45am -6:1 5pm 10:45am - 3pm Sophia Clements - ABO Sophia Clements - ABO 
Theron Taylor - ABO Theron Taylor - ABO MlJ::H ne ,a,. lo U hc lhIs sl·@ Elllot Benson - ABO .n ,l[ MUST be 18+ to take this shill HG 

10:45am - 3pm · w. 30 min. break from 3:45pm - 4:15pm l2pm-4:30pm w. 30 min. break from 2:30pm - 3:00pm - 2pm - 6:15pm 2pm -6:15pm 10:45am - 3pm 
Thomas Matheson - ABO 
MUST be 18+ to take this shift 

K,,rh, Matho~on - AB() 
~- !UST !.•FJ rn -,, to WKe 11 .,.~ "i1~ i:t 

HG 
12:30pm - 6:15pm 

,pl ! fl 1 l' 
I " ' -

Thomas Ma~eson - ABO 
~pm-6:15pm 

John Stedman - ABO 
~pm-6:15pm 

l2pm - 6:15pm 12:30pm -6:1 5pm Eli Mclemore - ABO 2:30pm- - 6:15pm Elliot Benson - ABO Thomas Matheson - ABO 
Sophia Clements - ABO Christian Ferguson - ABO t3pm-6:15pm Karls Matheson - ABO Savannah Clements - ABO rz::iopm - s:1spm 
MUST be 18+ lo take !his shill ~:30pm - 6:15pm Christian Ferguson - ABO Savannah Clements - ABO 

2:30pm -6:15pm Thomas Matheson - ABO ~pm- 6:15pm 
Karis Matheson - ABO Sophia Clements - ABO 

3pm - 6:15pm 
Theron Tavlor - ABO 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
Life Guard Life Guard Head Lifeguard Head Lifeguard LIie Guard Head Lifeguard Life Guard 

10:45am - 2pm 12:45pm - 5pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 6:15pm 
Karis Matheson - ABO Logan Cronin - ABO Logan Cronl11 ABD Karls Matheson - ABO 11 ,1 1 fJ n!->1, 1 , Karls Matheson - ABO Savannah Clements - ABO 
Thomas Matheson - ABO w. 30 min. break from 4:45pm - 5:30pm LIie Guard Life Guard ~0:45am - 2:30pm LIie Guard Sophia Clements - ABO 

10:45am - 3pm 12:45pm - 6:15pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm Karls Matheson - ABO 10:45am - 2:30pm Frankie Nanna - ABO 
Ell Mcl emore - ABO Elliot Benson - ABO Elliot 8Qn~on - AB[) Christian Ferguson - ABO 10:45am - 3pm Christian Ferguson - ABO 

2pm-6:15pm w. 30 min. break from 4:15pm -4:45pm 10:45am - 3pm 10:45am - 3pm -.•.u1 ~i h t:I, 101,n,b 10:45am - 3pm 
Logan Cronin - ABO 

~:30pm - 6:15pm 

Ell Mclemore - ABO 
w. 30 min. break from 3:45pm - 4:15pm 

Thornas Ma theson - ABD 
tviU "..T (1 € 18+ t,J f.:..f.. e tl) lb sl1tl l 

Sophia C:lements - ABO 
2pm - e,1sprn 

= 
~p m - 6:1 5pm · 

\1 !( 
,,.

"' 
Ell Mclemore - ABO 

2pm-6:15pm 
Karis Matheson - ABO 
Thomas Matheoon - ABO 

3pm-6:15pm 
Darek Szarek - ABO 

5pm -6:15pm 
Thomas Matheson - ABO 

2pm-6:15pm 
John Mcdman ABD 
MU, ' I llt'. 18+ t\, l, 1: f.' th!:,; '::tuft 

2:30pm : 6:15pm 
Elliot Benson - ABO 
Logan Cronin - ABO 

Savannah Clements - ABO 
7 :30pm -6:1 5pm 
Christian Ferguson - ABO 
Karls Matheson - ABO 

~:30pm - 6:15pm 
Elliot Benson - ABO 

~pm-6:15pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO 

Savannah Clements - ABO 
MUST be 18+ to take this shift 

faopm-e: 1spm 
Karls Matheson - ABO 

3pm-6:15pm 
Christian Ferguson - ABO 

26 27 28 29 30 
Head Lifeguard Life Guard Life Guard Life Guard Life Guard 

10:45am - 2:30pm 12:45pm - 6:15pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am-6:15pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO Savannah Clements - ABO Ktuu. M.tlh .t'ion - AE!U Elliot Benson - ABO ' 

12:30pm - 6:15pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO 

Life Guard 
10:45am - 2pm 

w. 30 min. break from 3:45pm-4 :·1spm 
Christian Ferguson - ABO 
Karls Matheson - ABO 
w. 30 min. break from 4:15pm - 4:45pm 

10:45am - 2:30pm 
Christian Fflor,Ulu, Oll - i\t-11 l 

10:45am - 3pm 
Thom ~.)J M.11ho son - ABD 

w. 30 min. break from 2:00pm - 2:30pm 
10:45am - 2:30pm 
Logan Cronin - ABO 

10:45am - 3pm 

.,, 
'H l'i l\'J\nnRt.~· ,, 
,, 

I I ''J( !·, 1'C. J 
[ .,f-JithWililJr:·s " " 

Savannah Clements - ABO ~pm-6:15pm Faith Williams - ABO 



10:45am - 3pm 
Sophia Cl_erl)ents - ABD 

k 
pm-6:15pm 
Anna Gavin - ABO 
:30pm - 6:1Spm 
Savannah ClemenJs - A6D 

Thom.ls M.1lheson .:,t,t_:-. 

'3 
:30pm -6:1 5pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO 
pm-6:15pm 
Christian Ferguson - ABO i

pm-6:15pm 

Theron. ··T···•Ylor - ABO:30pm - 6:15pm 
Elliot Benson - ABO 
pm -6:15pm 
Logan Cr~mln -ABO 

Gray background indicates unpublished day 



Elite Amen ities NE FL, LLC 
4116 Running Bear Lane 

Saint Johns, FL 32259 US 

904-710-0172 

eric@eliteamenities.com 

INVOICE 

SILL TO 

Belynda Tharpe 

Aberdeen Amenity Center 

11 OFlower of Scotland Ave. 

St. Johns, FL 32259 

DATE 

July Invoice for Lifeguarding Serv tces 

INVOICE 1449 

DATE 08/01/2022 

T ERMS Due on receipt 

DUE DATE 08/01/2022 

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

July Invoice (705.75 total 705.75 18.47 13,035.20 
hours at $18.47/hour) 

BALANCE DUE $13,035.20 

d-- { e, \0\ 

\ ,~~-~~<is' . ifsq t 3-

Page 1 of 1 

https://13,035.20
https://13,035.20
mailto:eric@eliteamenities.com


E I T E Elite Amenities 
Aug 2, 2022

July-2022 
,\\ll'l. l !ir'> Aberdeen 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednnday Thuraday Frfdav SaturdaY 

1 2 
Head Lifeguard Head Lifeguard 

10:45am - 2:30pm l3pm-6:15pm 
Karia Mathnon - ABO Elliot llenaon - ABO 
Head guard Life Guard 

?Jim-6:15pm 10:45am - 2pm 
Karts Matheson - ABO Ell Mclamore -ABO 

Life Guard 10:45am - 2:30pm 
~0:45am - 2pm Elliot Benson - ABO 

Thomas Matheson - Head guard 
iABO 10:45am - 3pm 

w. 30 min. break from Faith WIUiama - ABO 
12:00pm - 2:30pm l2pm-6:15pm
10:45am - 3pm Karl ■ Matheson - ABO 
Elliot Benson - ABO 12:30pm - 6:15pm 

l2Pm-s:1spm Ell Mclamore - ABO 
Christian Ferguson -

iABO 
12:30pm - 6:15pm 

Thomas Matheson -
jABO 
6:15pm - 7:30pm 
Elliot Benson - ABO 
Movie Night 
Taylor Raid - ABO 
Movie Night 
Marissa Rell - ABO 
Movie Nloht 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
Head Lifeguard Life Guard Hoad Lifeguard Life Guard Head Lifeguard Head Lifeguard Life Guard 

~0:45am - 2pm ~0:45am - 2pm 12pm- 6:1 5pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 6:15pm ~0:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO Karis Matheson - ABO Karls Matheson - ABO Anna Gavin - ABO Elliot Benson - ABD Karls Matheson - ABO Elliot Benson - ABO 

2:30pm - 6: 15pm 1.5x for July 4 Ufa Guard lt0:45am - 2:30pm Life Guard Ufa Guard Savannah Clements -
Karls Matheson - ABO ~ 0:45am - 2:30pm 10:45am -12pm Sophia Clements - 10:45am - 6:15pm 10:45am - 2:30pm l,\ao 

Life Guard Christian Ferguson - savannah C 1-omant• ~ i'>,BO Sophia Cl•m~nt• - Logan Cronin -ABO 10:45am - 2:30pm 
10:45am - 2:30pm IABO ABD ..... Head guard 'IBD 10:45am - 3pm SophlaCI--
Thomas Matheson - 1.5x for July 4 10:45am - 6: 15pm 10:45am - 3pm El! Mclemore - ABD Thomas Matheson - IABo 

!ABO 
~0:45am - 3pm 

10:45am - 3pm 
Thomas Matheson -

Sophia Clements -
IABo 

Thomas Matheson -
iABO 

i<\BO l2pm-6:15pm 
rzi>m -6:15pm Elliot Benion -ABO 

Ell Mclemore - ABO 
l2pm-6:15pm 

Faith WIiiiams - ABO 
l3pm-6:15pm 

Thomas Matheson -

!ABO 
1.5x for July 4 

~ 0:45am - 3:30pm 
Anna Gavin - ABO 
1.5x for July 4 

Thon,a1, Mattwson -
IBD 
MUST be 18• to t.,~e 

lriis Mitt 

l2pm-6:15pm 
Savannah Clements -

IABO 
12:30pm - 6:15pm 

Anna Gavin - ABO 

STAFF-ABO Savannah Clements -
12:30pm - 6:15pm IABO 

Karls Matheson - ABO 12:30pm - 6: 15pm 
l3pm -6:15pm Sophia Clemente -

Faith Wllllams - ABO IAeo 
!ABO 12pm-6:15pm 

Savannah Clements -
!ABO 

1.5x for July 4 
12:30pm - 6:15pm 

EIUot Benson - ABO 
1.5x for July 4 

l3pm - 6:15pm 
Christian Ferguson -

IABO 
1.5x for July 4 

j3:30pm -6:15pm 
Thomas Matheson -

IABO 
1.5x for Julv 4 

l3pm-6:15pm 
Sophia Clements -

IABO 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
Head Lifeguard Life Guard Life Guard Life Guard Life Guard Life Guard Life Guard 

10:45am - 2:30pm 12:45pm - 3pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2:30pm 10:45am - 2:30pm 10:45am-6:15pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO Eli Mclemore - ABO Elliot Bon•on - ABD Elliot Benson -ABO Sophia Clam.ant: - Karls Matheson • ABO Elllot Benion - ABO 
Head guard 12:45pm - 3:30pm 10:45;m - 2:30pm 10:45am - 2:30pm l\BD 10:45am - 3pm Savannah Clements -

tJpm-6:15pm EIUot Benson - ABO Sav&nnah Ch:trMnts - Karls Matheson - ABO h0:45am - 3pm savannah Cl-- /\BO
Karls Matheson - ABO 

Life Guard 
12:45pm - 4pm 
Savannah Clements -

iJ>.BD 
10:45am - 3pm 

10:45ain - 3pm 
Savannah Clements -

Kan• flbthHOfl - AllD ABO Christian Ferguson -
10:45am -4pm Christian Ferguson - ABO 

h0:45am - 2pm 
Savannah Clements -

!ABO 
l3pm-6:15pm 

l\.arls Molhoson - ABO 
l2pm-6:15pm 

IABO 
2pm -4:3()pm 

Chliatalyn Doig - /I.BC> ABO 

12:30pm - 6: 15pm 2:30pm - 6: 15pm 
IABO Sophia Clements - Thoma5 Matheson - Marissa Roll - ABO $olJhiu Cl.,m.nb - Kerl• Matheson - ABO 
~0:45am - 3pm 

Sophia Clemen1s -
!ABO 
l2pm-6:15pm 

Ell Mclemore - ABD 
12:30pm -6:15pm 

!ABO 
'3:30pm - 6:15pm 

Eli Mclemore - ABO 
'4i>m-6:15pm 

Elliot Benson - ABO 

ABO 
12:30pm -6:15pm 

Elliot Benson - ABO 
3pm-6:15pm 
Savannah C le1nencs -

ABD 

~:30pm - 6: 15pm 
Elliot Benson - ABO 

l3pm-6:15pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO 

~:30pm - 6:15pm 

W30 3pm-6:15pm 
l3pm-6:15pm Savannah Clements -

Karis Matheson • ABD ABO 

f,lpm- 6: 15pm Christian Ferguson -

Morl1sa Rell - ABD ABO 



Savannah Clements -
ABO 

Thoma■ Matheson -
ARO 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
Life Guard Life Guard Ufa Guard Life Guard Lifo Guard Life Guard Life Guard 

10:45am - 2pm 12:45pm - 3pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm ~0:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 
Brooke Ficklin - ABO Karls Matheson • ABO Thorna.& Matheson • Karls Matheson - ABO S,wannah Clemenls - Chrlotlan Ferguson - Faith Wllllamo • ABO 

10:45am - 2:30pm 12:45pm - 3:30pm ABl:l 10:45am - 2:30pm ABO /1110 10:45am - 2:30pm 
Savannah Clements• Lauren Ficklin - ABO 10:45am - 2:30pm Faith WIiiiams • ABO 10:45am - 2:30pm 10:45am - 2:30pm Megan Ficklin - ABO 

ABO 12:45pm - 4pm Chri•t--n Ferguson • ~ li:45am • 3pm Sophi.a C~ments • Karia Matheson - ABO 10:45am - 3pm 
10:45am • 3pm Savannah Clements - ABO Brooke Flcklln • ABO ABO ~0:45am • 3pm SophlaCI--

Lauren Ficklin • ABO ABO 10:45am - 3pm r,!pm -6:15pm 10:46am • 3pm Faith Williama· ABO ABO. 
2pm-6:15pm 3pm-6:15pm Savannah Clement• - Lauren Ficklin - ABO Kartt, Math.::iion • ABD ~pm-6:15pm 2pm-6:15pm 
Sophia Clements • Sophia Clements • ABO 12:30pm : s :15pm .. Head nuard Brooke Ficklin - ABO Savannah Clements • 

ABO ABO 2pm-8:15pm Karls Matheson • ABO 2pm -6:15pm 2:30pm ~-6:15pm - ABO 

2:30pm- 6:15pm 
Brooke Ficklin - ABO 

3:30pm - 6:15pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO 

Sophia Clenwnts • 
ABD ~pm - 6:15pm 

Faith WIiiiams • ABO 

i-1.,ganFidUn - ABO 
2:30pm • 8: 1Spm 

Christian Ferguson -
il\BO 

2:30pm - 6:15pm 
Faith Wllllams - ABO 

3pm-6:15pm 4pm -6:15pm 2:30pm • 6:15pm .Sc1.va,mah Clcrmmts f!P,n-6:15pm 3pm-6:15pm 
Savannah Clements • Lauren Ficklin - ABO Thomas Mc1theson • \!,D Karls Matheson - ABO Megan Flcldln • ABO 

:0.BD 1'BD 
3pm-6:15pm 

ChriJ1otian f•rtJUiOO -
ABD 

3pm - 6:15pm 
SophiJ Clemtnl.> -

"80 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
Life Guard Life Guard Ufa Guard Life Guard Life Guard Life Guard Ufa Guard 

10:45am • 2pm 12:45pm • 3pm 10:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm ~0:45am - 2pm ~0:45am - 2pm 10:45am - 2pm 
Karls Matheson - ABO Faith WIiiiams · ABO Savannah Clement=- - Karls Matheson • ABO LogM1 Cr0t1m - ABO Carolyne Wallace - Karls Matheson - ABO 

10:45am. 2:30pm 12:45pm - 3:30pm 11\BD HG HG 1'-BO HG 
Savannah Clem ents - Christian Ferguson - 10:45am - 2:30pm 10:45am _.2,30pm ~0:45am - 2:30pm HG 10:45am - 2 :30pm 

!,<\BO ABO Kori& lllathoaon • ABD Sophia Clements - Eil: Mclemo1 e - ABD 10:45am - 2:30pm Elliot Benson - ABO 
~ 0:45am • 3pm Headguard HG ABO 10:45am - 3pm Megan Ficklin • ABO 10:45am - 3pm 

Megan Ficklin • ABO 12:45pm • 4pm 10:45am • 3pm 10:45am - 3pm Lauran f'k;k!ln • ABO 10:45am - 3pm Lauren Ficklin - ABO 
r,!pm-6:15pm 

Sophia Clements • 
Savannah Clements • 

ABO 
Sophia Cfem~hts -

11\BD 
Savannah Clements • 

ABO 
2pm-6:15pm

Mooan Flckl!n -ABO 
Olivia McTammany -

!,<\BO 
2pm-6:15pm 
Thomas Matheson -

11\BO ~pm-6:15pm 12pm-6:15pm 2pm - s :iilpm 12:30pm - 6: 1 Spm 2pm-6:15pm ABO 
2:30pm - 6: 15pm Sophia Clements - Thoma&: M:.the~n • Brooke Ficklin • ABO LOijOft c,onln . ABO Magan Ficklin - ABO 2:30pm - 6:15pm 

Karis Matheson - ABO ABO l'\80 2:30pm - 6:15pm iJPm - 6:15pm 2:30pm - 6 :15pm Karia Matheson · ABO 
r3pm-6:15pm ~:30pm - 6:15pm r,!:30pm - 6: 15pm Kari& Matheson - ABO Eli Mclemore - AB D Carolyne Wallace - 3pm-6:15pm 

Savannah Clements - Faith Williams· ABO Savannah Cleme-nts .. 3pm-6:15pm ABO Elliot Benson - ABO 
i,<\80 ~-6:15pm 

Christian Ferguson • 
ABO 

l'\BD 
3pm-6:15pm 
Karla M.>th.~nn • ABO 

Sophia Clements -
ABO 

3pm - 6:15pm 
Lauren Ficklin • ABO 

31 
Life Guard 

~0:45am -2pm 
Faith Wllllams • ABO 

10:45am - 2:30pm 
Karis Matheson - ABO 
HG 

~0:45am • 3pm 
Ell McLemore • ABO 

2pm-6:15pm 
Brooke Ficklin - ABO 

12:30pm - 6: 1 Spm 
Fam, Williams - ABO 

3pm-6:15pm 
Kari• Matheson - ABO 

Gray background Indicates unpublished day 



Position Employee~ Employee~ Number of Number of Hours 

Head Lifeguard 

Head Lifeguard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Life Guard 

Elliot Bense 

Karis Math1 

STAFF 

Elliot Bense 

Savannah C 

Sophia Cler 

Logan Cron 

Christalyn I 

Christian F1 

Brooke Fid 

Lauren Fick 

Megan Fick 

Anna Gavin 

Karis Math1 

Thomas Ma 

Eli McLemc 

OliviaMcTc 

Taylor Reid 

Marissa Rel 

Carolyne Vii 
Faith Willie 

2 
8 
1 

15 
27 
21 

3 
1 

12 
6 
7 
7 
3 

27 
15 
10 

1 
1 
3 
2 

12 

10.75 
30.5 
4.25 

55 .875 
103.125 

86.25 
10.75 

5.25 
48.75 

24 
25.25 
27.75 

14.125 
97.375 

62 
39 .25 

4.25 
1.25 

6 
7 

42 
705.75 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

BIii To: 
Aberdeen CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - August 2022 I, "'3 I O •STJ , 51./D 
Information Technology- August 2022 I, '2., 10 • S1 '} . j'S) 
Dissemination Agent Services - August 2022 1 , ~ 10 •.r l 7, 31 • 
Office Supplies l • , u:, • S"J J , S" n, 
Postage 1-)l"•·C\'"3, '-IW 
Copies I, ""3 to ,.f73, •·t''L 'S" 
Telephone 1 , "'.)r \:), 0'1. 4.l o 

4,190.17 
150.00 
583.33 

0.69 
22.44 

209.40 
71.31 

4,190.17 
150.00 
583.33 

0.69 
22.44 

209.40 
71.31 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 684 
Invoice Dale: 8/1/22 

Due Date: 8/1/22 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Total $5,227.34 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,227.34 



··. J)oolsu, 8/1/2022Invoice Date 

Invoice# 131295608427 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Term~• Net 20 

D\Je.C>at~ 8/21/2022 

PO# _/', 

Bill To Ship To ., 
C -

GMS LLC 
Aberdeen COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Aberdeen CCD 
110 Flowers of Scotland 
Jacksonville FL 32259 

Item ID Description . . ..., , ,,f • •.. ., ·> Qty Units . , Amount 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Biiling Rate -1 ea 1,944.84 

WM-SHED RENTAL Monthly rental fee for storage shed 1 ea 10.00 

WM Surcharge WM Surcharge 1 ea 155.59 

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

-i9~'. ,--w ,'33i .4~ 
. E~ 

.J -
.., ..., ~ ') 2 22~l 

~ 
r • 

.i . -

1 ea 60.47 

Subtotal 2,170.90 
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00 

Total 2,170.90 
Amount Due $2,170.90 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13ABE100 

Invoice# 
131295608427 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

$2,170.90 

II IIIIIIIIll 1111111111111111 

www.poolsure.com


. 
-

"\t> \-v(. f\v@ 
'{'I &V C-r< ~ K'\ ~ ~ \1.:. 30 er-" 

) 

INVOICE 

11 925 Alden Trace Blvd N 

Jacksonville FL 32246 

Attention: Belynda Tharpe, First Service Residential 

Aberdeen COD 

110 Flower of Scotland Ave 

St. Johns FL 32259 

Event Dates: September 2nd, 2022 

Invoice Number: 2234 

Description _ Length Time : Price 

DJ for Trivia Night with supplies [ 2 hours 7pm - 9pm : $ 350.00 

... • ,. • ,_ ·-•'-•-< • ~ X • •r• ' •• •"••••••• 0 • • 0 0 • ·• •• . " '" " ..... •- -- -

. 
-- • • .. • .... . • •- • • • • • • • • •...... • ••• •• • a • • • • • • •• • ·• ·••••• • • ••• • • • • •••••• ~ a .. 

' .
' . 
' . . . . . . . . . -- ---·• ----. ---.-.. --... -·-- .. .. . . -.--. . . .-. -.---... ..... ... ..... -..... --- .. --. . ----..--..-. -~ -..... .--... - ..... -... ---. '. 
' ' 

• • • - - - .... .. . ... . - - - ... ...... . - • • • • , •• - ~ • • - ••• •• - · - • - • - - - - - - ..,... -- - -- -- - • • -- - --- - - - -- - .., • • - - • • - - - -- ~ . '' ,- . .. . ..... . x,, .... .. - - • 

. . ' 

~~. ·- -~- --~Q ................ -~----- -- -- -- ----------- ··- ---- ----- -•- >. 
' 

~-.. -. .. ...- ~-«. __ _, ✓ _ ~~--- · · . - · -- - • · - - ----- - -·- --:·· - · -. .' .' 
' .' . 

Balance due on September 2nd, 2022 l '. $ 350.00 

Please make checks out to Live Entertainment Solutions. l)lank you! 

• 
1 



Invoice 
Invoice#: 18142 - Tree Amigos 
Date: 07/30/2022

Outdoor Serv1ces 

8/2/22 - Approved by Belynda Tharpe 

Billed To: Aberdeen CDD Project: 22215 
475 W Town Place Aberdeen CDD 
#114 110 Flower of Scotland Ave 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

St. Johns FL 32259 

Description Quantity Price Ext Price 

July landscape maintenance 1.00 21,547.38 21,547.38 

Notes: 
Invoice Total: $21,547.38 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 
Page 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1 

www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com
mailto:Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com


Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

8/1/2022 2832 

""''~'!;£~!,.'!,. 
P.O. Box 762, 
Middl burg. H 32050 

Bill To 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
ABERDEEN CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

1 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AND NEWSLETTER - ABERDEEN CDD 

L
\ , ?--Z..0 ,0 8' DD . 

150.00 

'$,\v\ 

Z,"2- \ r9 

150.00 

Total $150.00 



Check Approval Form 
General Fund 

Date: August 12, 2022 

District: Aberdeen CDD 

Fund Code: 

Beginning Check#: 4433 

Ending Check#: 4435 

Total Amount ofChecks: 

Balance in Account***: 

$ 

$ 

12,687.19 

423,735.40 

New Balance 
$ 411,048.21 

Recent Deposits: 

Prepared by: Margaret Bronson 

Signature: 

Approved by: Jim Oliver 

Signature: 

SR 8/12/22 1:12 PM 



AP120W ACCOUNTS PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER AS OF 8/31/2022 RUN DATE 8/12/2022 13.05.53 PAGE 1 
001 ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND CHECK DATE 8/12/2022 

BANK A: ABERDEEN CDD 

VEND 
NO. 

Invoice Vendor 
Date Inv. No. 

DUE 
---General Ledger#------- St Cr DATE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT 

DISC 
AMOUNT 

NET 
AMOUNT 

CHECK 
PO# NO. 

00169 60222 52909 001-310-51300-51000 
PLAQUES ABERDEEN CDD OFFICE SUPPLIES 

CROWN TROPHY 

60222 83.30 

83.30 

.00 

.oo 
83.30 

83.30 004433 

00259 80122 10818898 001-320-53800-45921 80122 
AUG MANAGEMENT FEE AMENITY-LIFESTYLE COORDINATOR 
00259 80522 10820361 001-320-53800-46000 80522 
AUG FIELD OPS MANAGER OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT 
00259 80522 10820361 001-320-53800-45918 80522 
AUG FAC MANAGER FACILITY MANAGER 
00259 80522 10820361 001-320-53800-45505 80522 
AUG POOL MAINT AMENT-POOL MAINTENANCE 
00259 80522 10820361 001-320-53800-45506 80522 
AUG JANITORIAL AMENT- JANITORIAL MAINT 
00259 80522 10820361 001-320-53800-45917 80522 
AUG COMMON AREA MAINT GENERAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
00259 80522 10820361 001-320-53800-46100 80522 
AUG LAKE MAINT LAI<E MAINTENANCE 

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL 

1,000.00 

2,194.25 

4,505.49 

839.96 

1,326.29 

1,468.25 

326.65 

11,660.89 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

1,000.00 

2,194.25 

4,505.49 

839.96 

1,326.29 

1,468.25 

326.65 

11,660.89 004434 

00283 81022 18237 001-320-57200-46000 
RPR IRRIG SYSTEM REPAIRS AND 

TREE AMIGOS 

81022 
REPLACEMENTS 

943.00 

943.00 

.00 

.oo 
943.00 

943.00 004435 

ABERDEEN CDD 12,687.19 .00 12,687.19 

ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 12,687.19 .00 12,687.19 

ABER ABERDEEN MBRONSON 

"7~lil"'' 

https://13.05.53


_______ Email:orders@crownjacksonvllle.com INVOICE 

CD 'OWN TROPHY Phone:904-260-4871 Fax: Invoice No. .l'\: 11792 San Jose Blvd 
52909Jacksonville, FL 32223 

DateNA'flONllLY KNOWN LOCALLY OWNED 
6/2/2022 

. 
Business Name 

GMS 

BillTO 

GMS 
Sarah Sweeting 
940-5850 X 402 

Ship TO 

GMS- Aberdeen COD 
Sarah Sweeting 
940-5850 X 402 
ssweeting@gmsnf.com 

169A 
001.310.51300.51000 

P.O.NO. Terms Payment Due Date Order Complete 

Due on receipt 6/3/2022 

Item Description 

RW600 8" x 10" Rosewood Piano Finish 
Plaque with Metal Frame, 
Black/Gold engraved plate 
ENGR: See attached template 
for "ABERDEEN COD" 

Engraving-Plq/Acrylic/Glass Engraving Charge on Plaques, 
Glass, or Acrylic Award 

Proof Proof Design Emailed for 
Approval to: 
ssweeting@gmsnf.com 

SHIPPING OUTBOUND Bill & SHIP TO: 

Aberdeen Community 
Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
P: (865) 238-2622 

Quantity 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

Rate 

68 

10% 

0 

8.5 

. 

Amount 

68.00 

6.80 

0.00 

8.50 

Tax 

Non 

Non 

Non 

Non 

Sub Total 83.30 

Sales Tax 7.5% 2021 0.00 

Total 83.30 
Memo: 8x10 Rosewood Plaque_Aberdeen CDD_Sweeting Payment Applied 0.00 

Balance Due 83.30 

mailto:Email:orders@crownjacksonvllle.com


INVOICE 

FirstService 
ReSIDH!TiA~ 

Aberdeen Community Development District 
110 Flower of Scotland Avenue 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com 

001.320.53800.45921 
Management Fee 

Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
Terms 
SeNice Period 
Customer 

Invoice Type 

Account# 
Total Amount Due: 

10818898/l< 
8/1/2022 
15 ePay ACH BP 
8/1/2022 
100-0SNC 

MGFEE 

MGF-0SNC 
$1,000.00 

Description Total 

Management Fee $1,000.00 

Subtotal $1,000.00 

Tax $0.00 

Total $1,000.00 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL 33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 1 of 1 

www.fsresidential.com
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


From: Anh Nguyen Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com # 
Subject: FW: PAYROLL -100-0SNC - Aberdeen Community Development District· 08/05/2022 - 10820361 

Date: August 5, 2022 at 3:25 PM 
To: Oksana Kuzmuk okuzmuk@gmsnf.com, Margaret Bronson mbronson@gmsnf.com 
Cc: Belynda Tharpe Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidential.com, Lucy Acevedo Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com 

Please code the attached invoice as follows. 

Invoice Amount $10,660.89 
Field Operations 
Manager 001.320.53800.46000 $2,194.25 10A 
Facility Manager 001.320.53800.45918 $4,505.49 

Pool Maintenance 001.320.53800.45505 $839.96 

Janitorial 001.320.53800.45506 $1,326.29 
Common Area 
Maintenance 001.320.53800.45917 $1,468.25 
Lake Maintenance 001.320.53800.46100 $326.65 

Thank you. 

#FirstServeOthers 

ANH NGUYEN, LCAM (FL, GA) 
Vice President 

6620 Southpoint Drive South Suite 610 !Jacksonville, FL 32216 
Direct 904-924-6293 
anh.nguy.§Il@fsresidential.com 

24/7 Customer Care Center: 866.378.1099 

FirstService Facebook I Linkedln I YouTube 
RESIOENllAL 

From: CORPBILLING@fsresidential.com <C0RPBILLING@fsresidential.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 11 :00 PM 
To: Anh Nguyen <Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com> 
Cc: FL - FSR Billing <FSRBilling.FL@fsresidential.com> 
Subject: PAYROLL - 100-0SNC - Aberdeen Community Development District - 08/05/2022 • 10820361 

FSR Payroll 
lnvolce.pdf 

mailto:FSRBilling.FL@fsresidential.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com
mailto:C0RPBILLING@fsresidential.com
mailto:CORPBILLING@fsresidential.com
mailto:anh.nguy.�Il@fsresidential.com
https://1,468.25
https://1,326.29
https://4,505.49
https://2,194.25
https://10,660.89
mailto:Lucy.Acevedo@fsresidential.com
mailto:Belynda.Tharpe@fsresidential.com
mailto:mbronson@gmsnf.com
mailto:okuzmuk@gmsnf.com
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


INVOICE 
Invoice Number 10820361 
Invoice Date 8/5/2022 

Terms 15 ePay ACH BP 
Period Start 7/16/2022FirstServrce Period End 7/29/2022 

fii:'511.H:.~'1 IAL 
Aberdeen Community Development District Customer 100-0SNC 
110 Flower of Scotland Avenue 

Account# PAY-0SNCSaint Johns, FL 32259 
Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com Total Amount Due: $10,660.89 

Position Labor Employee Hours Pay Rate Amount 
Rate 

Manager, On-Site Property 

Staff, Front Desk 

Staff, Front Desk 

Stall, Porter 

Supervisor, Building Maint 

Supervisor, Building Maint 

Stall, Building Maint 

Stall, Building Maint 

15.00% 

25.00% 

25.00% 

25.00% 

25.00% 

25.00% 

25.00% 

25.00% 

Tharpe, Belynda 

Arnold, Demetric E 

Mccarthy, Moira 

Hogans, Kalan 

Parker, Jay 

Parker, Jay 

Henry, Brandon E 

Henry, Brandon E 

80.00 REG $33.65 $3,096.10 

51.92 REG 

59.21 REG 

59.03 REG 

1.70 OT 

78.17 REG 

9.10 OT 

79.42 REG 

Subtotal 

$16.00 

$3,096.10 

$1,038.40 

$12.50 $925.18 

Subtotal 

$15.50 

$1,963.58 

$1,143.71 

Subtotal $1,143.71 

$36.00 $76.50 

$24.00 $2,345.10 

Subtotal $2,421.60 

$26.25 $298.60 

$17.50 $1,737.30 
~ 

Subtotal $2,035.90 

Subtotal $10,660.89 

Tax $0.00 

Total $10,660.89 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL 33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 1 of 2 

www.fsresidential.com
https://10,660.89
https://10,660.89
https://2,035.90
https://3,096.10
https://10,660.89
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


INVOICE 
Invoice Number 10820361 
Invoice Date 8/5/2022 
Terms 15 ePay ACH BP 
Period Start 7/16/2022FirstService Period End 7/29/2022 

tMtl:SID::.~... 11/,.L 
Aberdeen Community Development District Customer 100-0SNC 
110 Flower of Scotland Avenue 

Account# PAY-0SNCSaint Johns, FL 32259 
Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com Total Amount Due: $10,660.89 

Position Labor Employee Hours Pay Rate Amount 
Rate 

Manager, On-Site Property 

Staff, Building Maint 

Staff, Front Desk 

Staff, Porter 

Supeivisor, Building Maint 

$3,096.10 

$2,035.90 

$1,963.58 

$1,143.71 

$2,421.60 

FirstService Residential - 2950 North 28th Terrace - Hollywood, FL 33020 
TEL: 954.925.8200 - www.fsresidential.com Page 2 of 2 

www.fsresidential.com
https://2,421.60
https://1,143.71
https://1,963.58
https://2,035.90
https://3,096.10
https://10,660.89
mailto:Anh.Nguyen@fsresidential.com


Invoice 
Invoice#: 18237Tree A111igos 
Date: 08110/2022

Outdoor Services 

Billed To: Aberdeen CDD Project: 32215 
475 W Town Place Aberdeen CDD 0/S 
#114 110 Flower of Scotland Ave 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

St. Johns FL 32259 

Description 

Repairs made during Irrigation System Inspection 

(7) Rotors 
(11) 6' pop-ups 
(3) Zone line repairs 
(17) Nozzles 
Installed new drip lines in planters 
labor 

Notes: 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

1.00 175.00 175.00 
1.00 220.00 220.00 
1.00 75.00 75.00 
1.00 68.00 68.00 
1.00 150.00 150.00 
1.00 255.00 255.00 

Invoice Total: $943.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, Fl 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 
Page

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
1 of 1 

www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com
mailto:Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com


Check Approval Form 
General Fund 

Date: August 22, 2022 

District: Aberdeen CDD 

Fund Code: 

Beginning Check#: 4436 

Ending Check#: 4438 

Total Amount of Checks: ________;$:..._____4:.::0.c:.9'".0"'3_________New Balance 

$ 393,956.50 
Balance in Account***: $ 394,365.53 

Recent Deposits: 

Prepared by: Margaret Bronson 

Signature: ~ 
Approved by: Jim Oliver 

Signature: 

SR 8/22/22 9:52 AM 

https://394,365.53
https://393,956.50


AP120W ACCOUNTS PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER AS OF 
001 ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 

BANK A: ABERDEEN COD 

8/31/2022 RUN DATE 
CHECK DATE 

8/22/2022 
8/22/2022 

9.48.42 PAGE 1 

VEND Invoice Vendor 
NO. Date Inv. No. ---General Ledger#-------

00286 73122 7511761 001-310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 7/26 LEGAL ADVERTISING 
00286 73122 7558768 001-310-51300-48000 
RULE DEVELOPMENT 7/25 LEGAL ADVERTISING 
00286 73122 7564513 001-310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF RULEMAKING 7/26 LEGAL ADVERTISING 

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC 

St 
DUE 

Cr DATE 

73122 

73122 

73122 

GROSS 
AMOUNT 

68.00 

48.96 

121.04 

238.00 

DISC 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

NET 
AMOUNT 

68.00 

48.96 

121.04 

238.00 

CHECK 
PO# NO. 

004436 

00286 83122 IO337076 001-310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 8/5 LEGAL ADVERTISING 

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC 

83122 71.80 

71.80 

.oo 

.00 

71.80 

71.80 004437 

00060 81522 19058977 001-320-53800-45926 
AUG PEST CONTROL PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC 

81522 99.23 

99.23 

.00 

.00 

99.23 

99.23 004438 

ABERDEEN CDD 409.03 .oo 409.03 

ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 409.03 .oo 409.03 

ABER ABERDEEN MBRONSON 



LOCALiQ 
FLORIDA 

ACCOUNT NAME 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 

INVOICE# BILLING PERIOD 

0004771440 Jul 1-Jul31, 2022 

ACCOUNT# PAGE# 

764138 1 of 1 

PAYMENT DUE DATE 

August20,2022 

..PREPAY 
(Memo Info) 

$0.00 

UNAPPLIED 
{included In amt due) 

$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$1,594.90 

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 
393 Palm Coast Pkwy, S.W. Unit 4 
Palm Coast, FL 32137-4774 

hl111• 11h••1• 11111 ll1l 11llll1lllj,l1llll 1l1 111l 11 1lh 11 ll 1ll1II 

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 

1-877-736-7612 or srnb@ccc.gannett.com 

FEDERAi.iD . 

47-2390983 

Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp. 
Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to interest at the 
rate of 18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less). 
Advertiser claims for a credit related to rates lncorrecl!y invoiced or paid 
must be submitted in writing to Publ!sher within 30 days of the invoice date 
or the claim will be waived. Any credit towards future advertising must be 
used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited. 

All funds payable In US dollars. 

0000764138000000000000047714400015949067178 
To si!)n-up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please contact abgspecial@gannett.com. Previo11s acco11nt n11mber: 
l\i!OR-15ll5!1 

Date Description Amount 

7/1/22 Balance Forward $867,30 

7/22/22 Reverse Finance Charge -$9.15 

7/31/22 Finance Charge $9,15 

LegalAdvertising: 

Date range Product Order Number Description PO Number Runs Ad Size Net Amount 

7/26/22 SAG St Augustine 7563734 Budget Hearing 3.0000 X 10 $489.60 
Record in 

Package Advertising: 

Start~End Date Order Number Description PO Number Package Cost 

7114/22 7511761 Aberdeen COD Meeting 7 /26/22 $.~· 

7/25122 756~- rule development ffl.96-
Aberdeen CDD - Notice of Rulemaking -~-

·---------------------------------------------------------------PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

LOCALiQ 
FLORIDA 

ACCOUNT NAME 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 

PAYMENT DUE DATE 

August20,2022 

AMOUNT PAID 

llf1,i.O 
~-12- I, 'D~) '°tlr,1 l{~ .q~ ;: l!Z.7, i 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

764138 

INVOICE NUMBER 

0004771440 

CURRENT 
DUE 

$736.75 

.
30 DAYS 

PAST DUE 

$0,00 

60 DAYS 
PAST DUE 

$0.00 

90 DAYS 
PAST DUE 

$0,00 

120+DAYS 
PAST DUE 

$858.15 

UNAPPLIED 
PAYMENTS 

$0,00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$1,594.90 

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Account# & Invoice# on chec"k) 

CA Florida Holdings, LLC 
PO Box 631244 

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW: 

Ov1sA □ MASTERCARD □ DISCOVER □ AMEX 

Card Number 

Exp Date I I CW Code ----
Signature Date 

0 

0000764138000000000000047714400015949067178 

mailto:abgspecial@gannett.com


Order Confirmation
LOCALiQ Not cm Invoice 

FLORIDA 

Account Number: 

Customer Name: 

Customer 
Address: 

Contact Name: 

Contact Phone: 

Contact Email: 

PO Number: 

764138 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 
393 Palm Coast Pkwy Sw 
SUITE 4 

Palm Coast FL 32137 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 

9049405850 

Date: 07/21/2022 

Order Number: 7564513 

Prepayment $ 0.00 
Amount: 

Column Count: 1.0000 

Line Count: 89.0000 

Height in Inches: 0.0000 

Product #Insertions Start - End Category 

SAG St Augustine Record 07/26/2022 - 07/26/2022 Public Notices 

SAG staugustine.com 07/26/2022 - 07/26/2022 Public Notices 

ITotalQrcli,r coiifltiT\atidn 1$121:04 . 
1/2 



Ad Preview 
NOTICE OF RULEMAKING FOR 
AMENITY CENTER RATES BY 

ABERDEEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

A public hearing will be conducted 
t,y the Boord of Supervisors of the 
Aberdeen Community Development 
District ("District") on August 23, 
2022, at 4:00 p.m., at the Aberdeen 
Amenity Center, 110 Flower of Scot
land Avenue, st. Johns, Florido 

In occordcmce with Chapters 190 and""'· 
120, Ffor!do Stotutes, the District 
hereby gives the public notice of its 
!ntent to adopt proposed rules 
related to the use of the District's 
omenJty facilities. The publlc hear
ing will provide on opportunity for 
the public to address proposed rules 
establishing rental fees for the use 
of such focmties. The prop0sed fees 
are as follows; 
Ewll1v. .12!!.122ill. ...&Im 
Social Hall and Social Holl Polio 
No change ($250) $100/hour
Social Hall Patio Only $25D $75/hour
West or East Pool Area Shade Struc• 
ture No Change ($250) $75/hour
The proposed rates may be adlusted 
at the public hearing pursuant to 
discussion by the Board af Supervi
sors and public comment. The 
purpose and effect of the Amenity
Center Polides is to provide for effi
cient District operations by setting 
policies, regulations, rates and fees 
to Implement the provisions of 
Section 190.035, Florida Statutes 
(2021}. Spedfk legal outhorlty for 
the rule Includes Sections 190.035(2), 
190.011(S) and 120.54, Florlda 
statutes. Pr!or Nofice of Rule Devel
opment was published in The St. 
Augustine Record on July 25, 20:22. 
Any person who wishes to provide
the D!strkt with a proposal for a 
lower cost regulatory olternat!ve as 
provided by Section 120.541(1),
Florida Statutes, must do so in writ
ing within twentY-<Jne (21) days
after publication of this Mtlce. 
The public heorlng may be contin
ued to o date, time, and place to be 
specified on the record at the hear
ing. If anyone chooses to (lpi:,eol any
decision of the Board with resi:,ect to 
any matter consldered ot the public
hearing, such person will need o 
record of the i:,roceedings end should 
occordlngly ensure that o verbatim 
record of the proceedings is mode 
which includes the testimony and 
evidence upen which such appeal is 
to be bosed. At the heorlng, 011e or 
more Supervisors may portklpote In 
the public hearing by speaker tele
phone.
Pursuant to provisions of the Ameri
cons with Disobilities Act, ony 
person requiring spedal accommo
dations to participate in this hearing 
is asked to odvise the Olstrict 
Manager ot do Governmental 
Management Services, 475 West 
Town Place, Sulte 114, St. Augus
tine, Florido 32092, (904) 940-5850 
("District Office") at leost forty
eight (48) hours before the hearing.
If you ore hearing or speech
impaired, please cantoct the Florido 
Relay Service ot 1 (800) 9S5-8770,
who con oid you in contacting the 
District Office. 
A copy of the proi:,ased rule may be 
obtained by contacting the District 
Office. 
James Ollver, D!strkt Monager
Run Dote: July 26, 20:22 
#7564513 

2/2 



Order ConfirmationLOCAL'iQ Not cm Invoice 

FLORIDA 

Account Number: 764138 

Customer Name: Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 

Customer Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 
Address: 393 Palm Coast Pkwy Sw 

Contact Name: 

Contact Phone: 

Contact Email: 

PO Number: 

SUITE 4 

Palm Coast FL 32137 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 

9049405850 

Date: 07/20/2022 

Order Number: 7558768 

Prepayment $ 0.00 
Amount: 

Column Count: 1.0000 

Line Count: 36.0000 

Height in Inches: 0.0000 

Pri.nt· , 

Product #Insertions Start - End Category 

SAG St Augustine Record 07/25/2022 - 07/25/2022 Public Notices 

SAG staugustine.com 07/25/2022 - 07/25/2022 Public Notices 

[ Total Order Confirmation 1$48.96 

1/2 



Ad Preview 
NOTICE OF RULE 

DEVELOPMENT BY THE 
ABERDEEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 
120, Florida Statutes, the 
ABERDEEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
( 

11 District11 
) hereby gives notice of 

its intention to develop rules estab
lishing fees related to the use of the 
District's amenity facilities and 
services. The purpose and effect of 
these rules is to provide for efficient 
and effective District operations by 
setting rates and fees to implement 
the provisions of Section 190.035, 
Florida Statutes. Specific legal 
authority for the rules includes 
Sections 190.035(2), 190.011 (5), 120.54 
and 120.81, Florida Statutes (2021). 
A public hearing will be conducted 
by the District on August 23, 2022, at 
4:00 p.m., at the Aberdeen Amenity 
Center, 110 Flower of Scotland 
Avenue, St. Johns, Florida 32259. A 
copy of the proposed rules may be 
obtained by contacting the District 
Manager c/o Governmental Manage
ment Services, 475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, 
Florida 32092, (904) 940-5850. 
James Oliver, District Manager 
Aberdeen Community Development 
District 
Run Date: July 25, 2022 

2/2 



LOCALiQ 
FLORIDA 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 
Aberdeen Cdd/Gms 
393 Palm Coast Pkwy Sw 
SUITE4 

Palm Coast FL 32137 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF ST JOHNS 

The St Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published in St Johns 
County, Florida; and of general circulation in St Johns County; and 
personal knowledge of the facts herein state and that the notice 
hereto annexed was Published in said newspapers in the issues 
dated or by publication on the newspaper's website, if authorized, 
on: 

07/14/2022 

and that the fees charged are legal. 
Sworn to and subscribed before on 07/14/2022 

Notary, State o 

My commision expires 

Publication Cost: $68.00 

Order No: 7511761 # of Copies: 
Customer No: 764138 1 
PO#: 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! 
Please do not use this form for payment remittance. 

VICKY FELTY 
Notary Public 

State of Wisconsin 

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
ABERDEEN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The meeting of the Board of Super
visors (the 11Board") of the 
Aberdeen Community Development 
District is scheduled to be held on 
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. 
located at the Aberdeen Amenity 
Center, 110 Flower of Scotland 
Avenue, Saint Johns, Florida 32259. 
The meeting is open to the public 
and will be conducted in accordance 
with the provisions of Florida Law 
for Community Development 
Districts. A copy of the agenda for 
this meeting may be obtained from 
the District Manager, 475 West 
Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf 
Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
(and phone (904) 940-5850). This 
meeting may be continued to a date, 
place and time certain, to be 
announced at the meeting. There 
may be occasions when one or more 
Supervisors will participate by tele
phone. 
Any person requiring special accom
modations at this meeting because 
of a disability or physical impair
ment should contact the District 
Manager at (904) 940-5850 at least 
two calendar days prior to the meet~ 
ing. If you are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service at l ·800-955-8770, for 
aid in contacting the District Office. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
any action taken at this meeting is 
advised that person will need a 
record of proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which 
such appeal is to be based. 

James Oliver 
District Manager 

SAG 7/14/22 

Page 1 of 1 



E~'T..\l'GrSTl.SE 
Questions on this invoice call: 

(866) 470-7133 Option 2 ECORD 
w,ugus!hle.,om Ghbillinginquiries@ccc.gannett.com 

el 
START STOP 

07/31 

08/03 

08/26 

08/02 08/02 

08/02 08/02 

08/05 08/05 

08/05 08/05 

08/26 08/26 

08/26 08/26 

8 NEWSPAPER 
REFERENCE 

P180359 

P182642 

103364323-08022021 

103364323-08022021 

103370762-080520,21 

!03370762-08052021 

103369556-08262021 

!03369556-08262021 

8 l!!l ~ BILLED lfil TIMES i.!!J .l!!.J 
DESCRIPTION PRODUCT SAU SIZE UNITS RUN RATE AMOUNT 

Balance Forward $682.10 
Payment - Lockbox 4163 $-71.80 
Payment - Lockbox 4183 $-610.30 
Budget Pub6c Hearing and Regular SA St Augustine Record 3.00 X 10.0000 30 $8,98 $269.40
Meeting 
Budget Public Hearing and Regular SA St Aug Record Online 3.00 X 10.0000 30 $8.97 $269.10
Meeting 
Notice of Meeting SA St Augustine Record 1.00 X 4,0000 4 $8.98 $35:92 
Notice of Meeting SA St Aug Record Onllne 1.00 X 4.0000 4 $8.97 $35.88 
FY REG MTG SCHEDULE SA St Augustine Record 1.00 X 5.5000 5.5 $8.98 $49.39 
FY REG MTG SCHEDULE SA St Aug Record Online 1.00 X 5,5000 5.5 $8.97 $49.34 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: $682.10 

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $709,03 

CASH THIS PERIOD: ($682.10) 

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00 

We appreciate your business. 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS • UNAPPLIED AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN TOTAL AMOUNT DUE sar 
"I CURAENT NET AMOUNT •I JO DAYS I 600AYS 0VER90DAYS • UNAPPUED AMOUNT al TOTALAMOUNT DUE 

$709.03 $0.00 I $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $709.03 

"' Bil.LING PERIOD BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISERJCLIENT NUMBER 

ADVERTISER INFORMATION 

" '" 
08/01/2021 • 08/31/2021 I 15659 

"In ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME 

I 15659 I ABERDEEN CDD/GMS 
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 

The St. Augustine Record 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

Payment is due upon receipt. 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

"·Rl\J'ooRDilllt,\ogu;U"-"""--

The St Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 

" BILLING PERIOD ' ' ADVERTISERJCUENT NAME 

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021 ABERDEEN CDD/GMS 
COMPANY al TOTAL AMOUNT DUE • UNAPPLIED AMOUNT 1,1 TERMS OF PAYMENT 

SA7 $709.03 $0.00 I NET 15 DAYS 

"' CURRENT NET AMOUNT ,. 30DAYS 600AYS I OVER900AYS 

$709.03 I $0.00 I $0.00 I $0.00 
• I PAGE# Is I BILLINGDATI: '" BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER I a I ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER I 24 STATEMENT NUMBER 

1 I 08/31/2021 I 15659 I 15659 I 0000095376 

BIWNG ACCOUNT NAME.AND ADDRESS REMITTANCE AODRESS 

-~ 
The St. Augustine Record 
Dept 1261 

PO Box 121261 

• - ABERDEEN CDD/GMS 
393 PALM COAST PKWY SW UNIT 4 
PALM COAST FL 32137-4774 

Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

h111 hh11 l11 l11llhll1ll111 hl1nlllh11•pll111 1llllllj,11ll11 

mailto:Ghbillinginquiries@ccc.gannett.com
https://l'GrSTl.SE


STAUGUSTINE.COM I THURSDAY,AUGUST5,202\ I 7B 

:«JO~~~~~~']="'"""" 

:i:tt~~'::'..~~..,J;l'.'.':; ·~t~.=:T:~~~JlZ..~:J~~~ ,{~'1,!~,;t'tM:"'''"'" 

~ ffia.,i~:tE~"-"·'"" !:'' :::¥ NoUooo{l'Q,.clos""'LEGALS 
t~-·-= ~~-"~ 

l& !:';;' 
mo,. :~
fJ¼, ~~' 

,,mn:cucu"'"'""''"'"""'
w.'k'l;l.!s~~:%!."• 
~i::t,':"'~"'" 
1:<0ETNE"'"""'1AlleQF. 

MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

NOTICE OF PUBUC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF TH£ FISCAL 
YEAFI 2021/2022 BUDGE1] NOTICI': OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THI': 
IMPOSITION OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTl':NANCI': SPl':C!AL ASSESSMl':NTS, 
ADOPTION OF AN ASSl':SSMENT ROLL, AND THE LEVY, COLLECTION, AND 
1':NFORCEM£NT OF THE SAME; ANO NOTICI': OF Rl':GULAR BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS' Ml':ETING. 

Uncornlno Puhli,; Mpru:lnw; mm! R<,gull'• Meeting 
The Boan! of Supen,lsona ("Board") lorlhe Mll"'hall Crael< Comm<lnlly 
Developmont District ("Olslrict'1 mll hold the following two publa, hea'1ngs ar,d a 
regular meeting: 

OMe 
TIME: 
lOCAT!DN: 

August 18, 2021 
4:00 p.m. 
Mll"'hall Creek Amenity Center 
625 Palende Club DfWe 
st. Augustine, Floride32095 

The first public hearl<19 is being held pur,iuant to Chapter HIO, Florlda Slatllt<>s, 
lo rn<IB!ve publro c,ommont and Objections OJI the Olstrlot"s proposed budget 
{"Proposod Budget") for Iha fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021 ar,d ending 
September 30, 2022 ("Flsool Year 2021/2022"). The second publlc hearing ls l>elng 
held pur,iu,ml lo Chapters 190 ar,d 197, Flarlda Stalufes, to consld"rthe lmPoslUon 
of operatl<;>os and maintenance special assessments ("O&M A=ments") upon 
the larids located wltl>fn lhe Olslricl. lo fund the Proposed Blldl!ftt for Asoal Year 
2021/2022; lo consider the adopHon cf ar, assessment roll; Bfld, to provide for the 
le\f)', coUeotlon, a,,d enforoemenl of assessments. Atlhe OOJICfuslon cf the Mar1ngs, 
the Board will, by reoolutlOJI, adopt" budget and levy O&M ASS!!Ss,rnmts as lmally 
approved by the Board. A Boan:! meel!n9 cf the OlslHot will also be held wl>ere the 
Board may consider any other Dl5ltlct business. 

DAsgrjptjQQ qf Assessments 
The DISb1ct lmpoS<1s O&M Assessments on benefitted ~rty within the Dlst>iot 

lo, the pu!pose of funding the D!slnot"s general admlnlstraUve, operations, and 
maintenance budget A geographic depiction of Iha property potentially subfeol lo 
the proposed 011.M Assessments Is IQentilled !n the map attached he,..tc. The table 
be!cw shows the schedule oflhe proposed O&M Assessments, whl,:;I, are subject to 
change al tl>e hear1ng: 

~~~ ~=, Change In ,.. ,~ Dollar 
Au;o..,ment Asse...ment Amount 

R<lsldentlaf Qnslde lhe gates) SM02 $2,319 .,.
R<lsidenllaf (outside lh<, gales) Sl!,058 $2,059 .,, 
Commomla!/RetaU (non-rnsldenttal) $0.34/sq. ft. $0,33/sq. ll. $0.01/•q. ll. 
Neighborhood Commercial 51.32/sq. ft. $1.31/sq.ll. $[l.01/sq.fl. 
Goll Cou"'8 $46,409 "'·= Sl,059 

Tho P"'f'05ed O&M Ass.!ssments oo olated lnolude eolr..ction <:a.ts and/or eerfy pa~m<nl 
dlsc<>U11ts, ""'loh SL ,1oo,,. County (''County") moy impo,e on""""'""'"'"" """""'oo!eoled 
on lhe cwnty lax bin. Mo,..,_., p\lm!Om lo S.OcUon 197.a6'10(4), F1orlda SloMe<, u,., Ii•• 
amount oho•••~•• the "maximum,...,. authori<e<lby low lt1rO&M Asse"'"'"""" """" thol 
no ,.,...,men! hewing shall b• .....i o,notl<:e provldf:d In lu1un>yeon,u,,1.., lhe """"""'"" 
.,. p,opoudlobe!no,eosed otonoU!B,em,,,i.,.,wiu,1nSecllon 197.:i&a2(4),flOri<laSraMes, ls 
mel. Noto lhat u,,, O&M Assessmenls do notlnclt>d• ony debt oeMoe """"'"""""' p-.,oty 
lovlod by the Dfob!ct OJld duo to bo 001..,,ed ..- Fl>oal Year 202112022. 

for Flocol Ye..- 2021/2022, Ille Oislriot fntt1nds to ha"" U,e County W co!t1c<t1r ""'""' lho 
"""'"""'"'" i>nposeti on an bon<lfi!lod property. H Is Important 10 poy )<>U, osse,,me,,t 
because Jollun> to pay on, cau,eo lax cenmcnts to bo I..ued 09ofno\ U.. p,optlrtywhloh may 
""'"" In k>Gs of"""'"' tordlrecl l,;llcd ""'"'"""'"'"•may""'"~ !n a ro,.olosun, a.c..,,,, Wliloh 
al,o may oesu1, In. loss "' tiUe. The Oisble!"s decision lo cO,loc! • ....,,,....,,.. on lh• ""'- "'' 
o, by .U..,ot bP!n9 does not p,.clodo lhe Dl>lrict from la1ot elBcting to oo•ect 1hose or oU!ot 
....,.menls Ina dllle,.nt monnerot • Mme limo. 

Mdi'innel Prn\'111on, 
Thepubllo hearings and m ...n9 ""'open to Ulo publloandwm be oonduoted In acct1rtlane<1 

l'nlh the P"'"'"°"' of Florido l>.w. A<:opy of the P"'!'Olied Budgtll, propm;ed 00,,,,..,,,..,t roll 
and lhe agenda lot lho hearinw, "'1d meellng moy ho obtained at lhe offic.. o! lhe Ol<lnci 
Manage,, located at 12674 AoglBrC•n..,B,.,d., Suite 10!,Jaci<son,m., Rorido (122l;8, Ph: (9CM) 
~- ("Olst,lct ...,,..,.,,. Oflloe"'), during """""' buo.,e,s hour:. nu, public hearing, 
&nd mooting may be conlll>ued to• date, llme, aoti place to bt1 spoci'1ed"" lhe ""'°rt! ot the 
hearings "'mM!ing. The"' may be oooasloM when •talf or boa,,; memb.,. may pa,Uolpoh, 
by spoal<"'""•p-e, 

A.fry por.,on ftlllUTri"" $pecio! accommo<faUon• at lhiO meeting heoouso ol • disability or 
physical lm,s,i,menlohoold oontoot the Di,hlet Mana9er'sOl!!co at loast lorty-elg>,1(48) hour., 
p,lo, to lho IMllllng. Hyou .,. -••• or spooch lmpai-,d, pt..,.e contact tho Florida """'Y 
Sotv!eo by dta,ng 7•H, o, 1-800-965-l!n1 (TTY)/1-800-955-l!770(Volco), to,ald IA oontaotio9 
1he Dl>tricl Managet's omoe. 

"'"""'" note !hot oll affected pro,,..rty awne.,, h"'e lhe Oght to app...-at the public hearings 
asd meeUng, aad may also me Wrillerl objoollons wllh the 1J;otnot M""•91',... Offico l'nU!ln 
twnnty day,, of pub!ioo~on ol this noUCQ. Eaoh perwn who d«klos '" appeal any doc.,lon 
made by the Board wllh ""'"""' !o any maUer coosfdottld al""' p\!l,Oc h..11119, or mct11;,g Is 
a<Msed ,.., "°""'" wil need a~ o! ,,,.,cee<flng, end \hot accQrningty, lhe "°""'" may 
need to e110t<re1hot a sM>•Umn,eQrn or lhe prooee<lingsls m><Je, 1rto1Uti"19 lhe tesUmony "'1d 
ovldenco upon WNoh ,uch •P!lo.il Is to be based. 

Jon!ooE!lllfotonDolli• 
Dlob!clMan,,ge, 

https://STAUGUSTINE.COM


IP.aTurner 
~Pest 
acontrol 
PAYMENT AOORESS: 
Turne~Pcst Control LLC • P.O. Bo~ 952503 • AUo<1ta, Gearo!• 31192..2503 
904-1~6-5300 • Fu: 9114-J53-1<199 • Toll Frel>i 80II--UJ;.5305 • lllmerpesLcom 

1-lill.l<,: [139845] 

Aberdeen 
Aberdeen - COD 
C/O Government Services 
475 W. Town Place - Suite 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Turner Pest Control LLC 
P.O. Box 952503 
Atlanta, GA 31192-2503 
904-355-5300 

\\', irk 
f.,>L":tli"ll: 

INVOICE: 19058977 

DATE: 8/15/2022 

ORDER: 19058977 

904-626-0375[139845] 

Aberdeen 
Aberdeen - CDD 
110 Flower Of Scotland Ave 
Saint Johns, FL 32259-6937 

CPCM Commercial Pest Control - Monthly Service $99.23 

SUBTOTAL $99.23 

TAX $0.00 

AMT. PAID $0.00 

TOTAL $99.23 

AMOUNT DUE $99.23 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

approved 

Ifal.\ik(·~ 1mlitandi11;; ,,rvr ~ti \!;,y; l"rnm \Ik da:-~ ,;f scn·iu: 1rn1y hl' ~ub_ic•t: hl a Lile- b: I i,a1-·!» .,, 1.la<·" k,k.- 11,, ,.,t1,1·,w1,•1:, c,,11:pl, 1,, n ,·I .di ·-n· ",, 1.-,-,h·,, ,! 

M the k,;:;c•r nf 15•:; p,-r month\ 1:-;-:, rcr \"l'ilfi or 1h~ mJ"imum ali,1\\t?J lw 1L1w. , n,I ,t:.';cc' \,' i"'-t'.' !hi,..,,, , I ..,·1, [s'\'•· ·" ,r,·· !b.' I _,h .,,-

Cu~lm1Kf .1p,2z~ lo p:i)" mxrntJ i.'XI)s'l\''2~ -ill tl1,· 'CVC"J'.1 <lf u>!!CL"lkiL . 



Check Approval Form 
General Fund 

Date: August 29, 2022 

District: Aberdeen CDD 

Fund Code: 1 

Beginning Check #: 4439 

Ending Check#: 4442 

Total Amount of Checks: 

Balance in Account***: 

$ 2,254.51 

$ 393,402.40 

New Balance 
$ 391,147.89 

Recent Deposits: 

Prepared by: 

Signature: 

uMargaret Bronson 

h~ 
Approved by: Jim Oliver 

Signature: 

SR 8/29/22 9:34 AM 



AP120W ACCOUNTS PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER AS OF 
001 ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 

8/31/2022 RUN DATE 
CHECK DATE 

8/29/2022 
8/29/2022 

8.47.12 PAGE 1 

BANK A: ABERDEEN CDD 

VEND Invoice Vendor DUE 
NO. Date Inv. No. ---General Ledger#------- St Cr DATE 

00272 82422 BT082422 001-320-53800-45917 82422 
JUL & AUG MILEAGE REIMBUR GENERAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

BELYNDA F THARPE 

GROSS 
AMOUNT 

102.50 

102.50 

DISC 
AMOUNT 

.00 

.00 

NET 
AMOUNT 

102.50 

102.50 

CHECK 
PO# NO. 

004439 

00275 
RPLCD 

80122 145411 5 001-320-53800-46900 
TREADMILL ELEV MTRS COMMON AREA MAINT 

HEARTLINE FITNESS 

80122 552.01 

552.01 

.oo 

.00 

552.01 

552.01 004440 

00192 80222 100122 
10/1-HOA TO REIMBURS 

PRINCE 

001-300-15500-10000 
CDD PREPAID EXPENSES 
PELE'S POLYNESIAN REVUE 

80222 lr075.00 

lr075.00 

.oo 

.oo 
1,075.00 

1,075.00 004441 

00283 
RPLCD 

81622 18235 001-320-53800-46600 
IRRIG CONTROLLER IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

TREE AMIGOS 

81622 525.00 

525.00 

.oo 

.oo 
525.00 

525.00 004442 

ABERDEEN CDD 2,254.51 .00 2,254.51 

ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND 2,254.51 .00 2,254.51 

ABER ABERDEEN MBRONSON 



INVOICE 

INVOICE #BT082422 
DATE: AUGUST 24, 2022 

TO: FOR: 

Aberdeen COD Belynda Tharpe 
11 OFlower of Scotland General Manager - Amenities 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 

DESCRIPTION 

Mileage July & August 
--~~-·-

I 
I ' 

'? i. .s ,,.J, 

-1 

, 

164 

cl R
" 

t 

RATE 

0.625 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

102.50 

$102.50 

Make all checks payable to Belynda Tharpe 



FirstService Residential Cai JAX 

EXPENSE REPORT 

NAME: 
DIVISION: JAX 

Belynda Tharpe 

DO NOT PUT IN CALL LOG. ACCOUNTING WILL CHARGE THROUGH GREAT PLAINS 

Rr:nenses 

Date 
8-23-4-22 Aberdeen 

Association Descrintion Amount 

Mileage Reimbursement 

Julv (86 milesl 53.75 

Weekly neighborhood common area inspections 
GMS Pick Up Vendor Checks-July 4th 
Publix-July 4th supplies 
Wal mart-July 4th supplies 

August 178 miles) 48.75 

Weekly Neiohborhood Common Area Inspections 
GMS Pick Up Vendor Checks-Back To School 
Publix Back to School Supplies 

Total 102.5 

Amount that should 
be charged to the 

Billable (Y/N)* association 
y 

y 53.75 

y 48.75 

102.5 

*Check if the contract allows us to bill 
**Mileage is 0.555 cents per mile 



.HEAR-ILINE 
FITNESS 

*** Remittance *** 
Heartline Fitness Systems 

7520 Standish Place, Suite 250 
Rockville, MD 20855 

Phone (301) 921-0661 J Fax (301) 330-5479 

!liJITo Ship To 
Aberdeen Amenity Center Aberdeen Amenity Center 
110 Flower Of Scotland Ave 110 Flower Of Scotland Ave 
Saint Johns FL 32259-6937 SaintJohns FL 32259-6937 
United States United States 

Technician Related Quote 
521 Mike Agostini Quote #78934 

Quantity Item Description 

2 299L Service labor 

Parts surcharge Shipping charges include manufacturer freight surcharge. 

2 1001013-0001 Lift Motor Actuator 

Invoice #145411 5/10/22 

Download Our W9 Here 

Date: 08/01/2022 

Due By: 08/01/2022 
Terms: Net 30 
Customer PO: 

Electronic Payments 
JP Morgan Chase Bank NA 
4 New York Plaza, NY 10004 
Heartline Fitness Products, Inc. 
Routing NO. 071000013 
Checking Account: 306837391 
Remittance: accounting@heartlinefitness.com 

Completed -Date 

May 10, 202210:33:34AM 

Rate Amount 

$72.00 $144.00 

$0.01 $0,01 

$159.00 $318.00 

63<j(P I
~?-,0 

I 

1)-19" 

Service Notes 

Subtotal 

Discount 

Shipping 

Tax(0%} 

Total 

$462.01 

$90.00 

$0.00 

$552.01 

AmµuntPaid $0.00 

Amount Due $552.01 

Work Completed: REPLACED Elevation motors on both treadmills. 
Tested ok 

Recomended Work: 

Service: 
Click the service wrench on our website to submit a service call. Preventative Maintenance Agreements are available for all equipment. 

Standard Terms and Conditions: 
All unit prices are F.0.8. manufacturer. 
The~e prjc~s are subject to change after 30 days from document date. Post~installatlon entertainment {television) requirements will be handled as a billable 
service v1s1t 
The above quotation is computed to be performed during regular business hours. 
Clerical errors subjectto correction. 
All prices and agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, and other causes unavoidable or beyond our control. 
Buyer agrees to promptly file claim for all goods damaged in transit 
There will be a 20% restocking charge on an merchandise ordered but not accepted. 
Equipment lease is available with approved credit. 
We accept all major credit cards. However, the amount due is net ofo 3% cash discount. 
Payment by Credit Cord will incur a 3% (MCNisa) or 3.75% (AMEXJ charge. 

mailto:accounting@heartlinefitness.com


Prince Pele's PdHnesian Revue 
Huk.i-Show.com 

(904) 699-3472 cell 

$INVOICE$ 

August 2, 2022 

INVOICE NO: 100122 

PAYEE: 
PRINCE PELE'S POLYNESIAN REVUE 

Blesila Fuata 
· 1132 Hyacinth St. 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

FEDERAL EMPOYER ID NUMBER: 59-6587125 

TYPE OF SERVICE: Entertainment for ABERDEEN 

FEE FOR SERVICES RENDERED: 

DEPOSIT $ 1,075.00 

I:t.\LANCE : $ 1,075.00 

$2,150.00 

(Due by 8/12/22 _) 

DATE OF SERVICE (to be) PERFORM (ed): October 01, 2022 

https://1,075.00
https://1,075.00
https://Huk.i-Show.com


~--· 
f', • .._-,, Pdo':< P,'"c,,w,.c1••> Hov,.K" 

H,;lq-'~"-~'"" 

1132 Hyacinth St. St. Augustine, FL 32092 
(904) 940-4450 ofc (904) 699-3472 cell 

ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENT 

This will con:firm the agreement made this _2nd_ day of August 2022 between PRINCE PELE'S POLYNESIAN REVUE, 
hereinafter referred to as ARTIST, and Belynda Tharpe for Aberdeen. 

The PURCHASER hereby engages the ARTIST hereby agrees to perform the engagement hereinafter provide, upon all of the 
terms and conditions herein set forth. 

1. PLACE/ADDRESS ofENGAGEMENT: ABERDEEN Amenity Ctr, 110 Flower of Scotland Ave, St Johns 

2. DATE ofENGAGEMENT Rescheduled: SATURDAY, OCTOBER 01, 2022 

3. HOUR(s) OF PERFORMANCE: 6:00-9:00pm 
7:15pm Polvnesian Show (performed with recorded music) 

4. STAGE REQUIREMENTS: Min. 12'x12' PERFORMANCE Area / ELECTRICAL Power Box 
DRESSING RM: Artist must secure a nearby Room for the numerous costume changes. 

s. FULL PRICE AGREED UPON: $ 2,150.00 (Anthurium Pkg w Di Vince} 

DEPOSIT: $ 1,075.00 (non-refundable) (rtn w/signed contract). DUE BY 8/12/22 

CANCELLATION FEE: 50% of Total price agreed upon. 

Payable to: PRINCE PELE'S POLYNESIAN REVUE 

1132 Hyacinth St. Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

BALANCE: $ 1,075.00 tobepaidtoBLESFUATA dateof<!Vent. 

CANCELLATION or RESCHEDULING; A fully executed contract, with deposit, must be returned to ARTIST as soon as 
possible to guarantee and confum date ofperformance. By securing, confinning and signing this contract agreement, ARTIST 
will no longer accept offers from other organizations, companies, therefore, if date on this agreement is to be changed, 
cancelled or rescheduled, DEPOSIT will not be refunded. Rescheduling will require new contract with 50% deposit. 
Once set-up, full amount is due. · 
Return to ARTIST by a specific date (as noted above) in order ra11tee and confirm date or this contract is not valid. 

ARTIST'S SIGNATURE 

https://1,075.00
https://1,075.00
https://2,150.00


Invoice 
Invoice#: 18235Tree Amigos 
Date: 08/16/2022

Outdoor Services 

Billed To: Aberdeen CDD Project: 32215 
475 W Town Place Aberdeen CDD O/S 
#114 11 0 Flower of Scotland Ave 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

St. Johns FL 32259 

Description Quantity Price Ext Price 

Irrigation Controller Repalcement @ Stirling Bridge sign 

(1) 12 Station Rainbird ESP-LME Outdoor Controller 1.00 525.00 525.00 

I , 'i . ~to'<p~Notes: 
Invoice Total: $525.00

k,u-Jsc~ 
-:rl(r,-r~'(Yl-
<~-(~<S 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 Page 
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1 

www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com
mailto:Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com

	Agenda
	VI.       Consideration of Resolution 2022-11, Declaring Board Seat Vacancy 
	VII. E.   1.      Report
	2.         Aberdeen Year in Review 
	IX. A.  Approval of the Minutes of the August 23, 2022 Meeting 
	B.                                                                          Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2022 
	C.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	D.           Approval of Check Register 

	Print Name: 
	undefined: 
	Chairperson Board of Supervisors: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_2: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_3: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_4: 
	Ticketleap Payment Processing: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_5: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_6: 
	Ticketleap Payment Processing_2: 
	Ticketleap Payment Processing_3: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_7: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_8: 
	Ticketleap Payment Processing_4: 
	Free Orders Processed by Seller_9: 
	RESIDENT SERVICES: 
	SecretaryAssistant Secretary: 
	ChairmanVice Chairman: 
	474223: 
	1148127: 
	816457: 
	47432: 
	2486238: 
	0: 
	391186: 
	PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT INVOICE: 
	PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL: 
	TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED: 
	TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS: 
	fill_3: 
	16285895: 
	fill_4: 
	764500: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	39395650: 
	CHECK: 
	CHECK_2: 
	CHECK_3: 
	CHECK_4: 
	Aberdeen CDD: 
	57124362: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	Jim Oliver: 
	Ledger: 
	undefined_6: 
	FY22 Capital Reserve FundingRow1: 
	FY22 Capital Reserve FundingRow2: 
	FY22 Capital Reserve FundingRow3: 
	FY22 Capital Reserve FundingRow4: 
	Cc Lucy Acevedo LucyAcevedofsresidentialcom Belynda Tharpe BelyndaTharpefsresidentialcom: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	Position: 
	Labor: 
	Employee: 
	Hours: 
	Pay Rate: 
	Amount: 
	Subtotal: 
	309610: 
	Subtotal_2: 
	243695: 
	Subtotal_3: 
	156465: 
	Subtotal_4: 
	259875: 
	Subtotal_5: 
	171435: 
	Position_2: 
	Labor_2: 
	Employee_2: 
	Hours_2: 
	Pay Rate_2: 
	Amount_2: 
	Position_3: 
	Labor_3: 
	Employee_3: 
	Hours_3: 
	Pay Rate_3: 
	Amount_3: 
	Subtotal_6: 
	309610_2: 
	Subtotal_7: 
	338437: 
	Position_4: 
	Labor_4: 
	Employee_4: 
	Hours_4: 
	Pay Rate_4: 
	Amount_4: 
	1550: 
	5000: 
	1700: 
	188022: 
	Supervisor Building Maint: 
	Medical Insurance: 
	65000: 
	POIIIIGoll: 
	AffloOYM: 
	Aberdeen CDD_2: 
	4432: 
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	Jim Oliver_2: 
	Invoice: 
	PO NORow1: 
	PROJECTWith Order: 
	SERVICE DESCRIPTION: 
	RATE AMOUNT: 
	1 1936 1936 1936 1936 1936: 
	3750 0215 004288 018908 0095: 
	7500 3750 41624 8302 36606 18392: 
	Aberdeen COD Load read convert files CASS Certify addresses to enable automation based postage rates Create automation based sacktray tags  postal documents format for laser imaging Form layout and preparation for merge imaging Laser one sheet front  back Fold customer materials Customer single color  10 window envelopes Insert one piece into 10 envelope seal prep  deliver to BMEU JAX Postage Postage 131051342000  106480 FY23 lncrsd Asmt Mailed Notices 131051342500  116174 43ARow1: 
	undefined_11: 
	Pate August 5th 2022: 
	Aberdeen: 
	St Johns Fl 32092no: 
	1: 
	2: 
	24 Double Lane Slide: 
	15x15 Bounce House4: 
	14: 
	150004: 
	10004: 
	135004: 
	135004_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House5: 
	15: 
	150005: 
	10005: 
	135005: 
	135005_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House6: 
	16: 
	150006: 
	10006: 
	135006: 
	135006_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House7: 
	17: 
	150007: 
	10007: 
	135007: 
	135007_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House8: 
	18: 
	150008: 
	10008: 
	135008: 
	135008_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House9: 
	19: 
	150009: 
	10009: 
	135009: 
	135009_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House10: 
	110: 
	1500010: 
	100010: 
	1350010: 
	1350010_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House11: 
	111: 
	1500011: 
	100011: 
	1350011: 
	1350011_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House12: 
	112: 
	1500012: 
	100012: 
	1350012: 
	1350012_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House13: 
	113: 
	1500013: 
	100013: 
	1350013: 
	1350013_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House14: 
	114: 
	1500014: 
	100014: 
	1350014: 
	1350014_2: 
	15x15 Bounce House15: 
	115: 
	1500015: 
	13500Row12: 
	15x15 Bounce House16: 
	116: 
	1500016: 
	1350016: 
	15x15 Bounce House17: 
	117: 
	1500017: 
	15x15 Bounce House18: 
	118: 
	1500018: 
	15x15 Bounce House19: 
	119: 
	1500019: 
	15x15 Bounce House20: 
	120: 
	1500020: 
	Subtotal_8: 
	SalesTax 00: 
	Total: 
	F: 
	SundayRow1: 
	MondayRow1: 
	TuesdayRow1: 
	1045am 615pm: 
	Life Guard 1045am 615pm ChrisUan Ferguson  ABO Karis Matheson  ABO HG Thomas Matheson  ABO: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Elliot Benson  ABO HG 1045am  230pm Ell McLemore  ABO 1045am  3pm Sophia Clements  ABO 2pm  615pm Thomas Matheson  ABO 30pm  615pm Elliot Benson  ABO pm  615pm Ell McLemore  ABO: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Christian Ferguson  ABO 1045am  230pm Sophia Clements  ABO Karis Matheson  ABO HG 230pm  615pm Christian Ferguson  ABO 3pm615pm Sophia Clements  ABO Karis Matheson  ABO: 
	Life Guard 1245pm 615pm Kar is Matheson  AB 0 Ell Mclemore  ABO Theron Taylor  ABO: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm   1045am  230pm I alt 1 045am  3pm I IC  L 2pm 615pm I ii 230pm  615pm Sophia Clements  ABO 3pm 615pm Karls Matheson  ABO: 
	Life Guard 1245pm  4pm Sophia Clements  ABO w 30 min break from 415pm445pm 1245pm  615pm Karis Matheson  ABO Theron Taylor  ABO w 30 min break from 345pm  415pm: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm th 1045am  230pm r111 8 tIAl ho45am  3pm n pm 615pm II  30pm  615pm Karls Matheson  ABO: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Karls Matheson  ABO Thomas Matheson  ABO 1045am  3pm Eli Mclemore  ABO pm615pm Logan Cronin  ABO 30pm  615pm Karls Matheson  ABO Thomas Matheoon  ABO: 
	LIie Guard 1045am  2pm n 1111 1045am  230pm Karls Matheson  ABO 1045am  3pm vu  ih t ll1t11t 2pm  s15pm   I 230pm  615pm Elliot Benson  ABO 3pm615pm Karls Matheson  ABO: 
	Head Ufeguard 1045am  2pm Karls Matheson  ABO LIie Guard 1045am  230pm Christian Ferguson  ABO 1045am  3pm Eli Mclemore  ABO pm615pm Savannah Clements  ABO MUST be 18 to take this shift 230pm  6 15pm Karls Matheson  ABO ppm615pm Christian Feauson  ABO30: 
	Life Guard 1045am  615pm Savannah Clements  ABO Sophia Clements  ABO Frankie Nanna  ABO30: 
	Head Ufeguard 1045am  2pm Karls Matheson  ABO LIie Guard 1045am  230pm Christian Ferguson  ABO 1045am  3pm Eli Mclemore  ABO pm615pm Savannah Clements  ABO MUST be 18 to take this shift 230pm  6 15pm Karls Matheson  ABO ppm615pm Christian Feauson  ABOLile Guard 1045am615pm    w: 
	Life Guard 1045am  615pm Savannah Clements  ABO Sophia Clements  ABO Frankie Nanna  ABOLile Guard 1045am615pm    w: 
	1045am  3pm Sophia Clements  ABD 2pm  615pm  Anna Gavin  ABO 230pm  6 1 Spm Savannah Clements  ABO: 
	Thom1 Milheson AFD 730pm 615pm Karls Matheson  ABO 3pm615pm Christian Ferguson  ABO: 
	pm 615pm Theron Taylor  ABO 30pm  615pm Elliot Benson  ABO Ppm615pm Loaan Cronin  ABO: 
	undefined_12: 
	IT E: 
	SundayRow1_2: 
	MondavRow1: 
	SundayRow2: 
	TuesdavRow1: 
	MondavRow2: 
	WednasdavRow1: 
	TuesdavRow2: 
	ThursdayRow1: 
	WednasdavRow2: 
	ThursdayRow2: 
	Hoad Lifeguard Life Guard 12pm 615pm 1045am2pm Klorl Matheon  ABO Anna Gavin  ABO Ufa Guard H045am  230pm 1045am 12pm Sophia Clements  Savannoll c1011on11  lBO IABD Head guard 1045am 615pm 1045am  3pm Sophia Clements  Thomas Matheson  IABo IABo Thoma IAalheon  12pm  6 1 Spm lBD Savannah Clements  MUST be 18 lo Lle lBO lnis hitl 1230pm 615pm Anna Gavin  ABO l3pm615pm Sophia Clements  lBO: 
	18_2: 
	21: 
	Life Guard h245pm  3pm Faith Williams  ABO 1245pm  330pm Christian Ferguson  BO Headguard 245pm4pm Savannah Clements  BO tlpm615pm Sophia Clements  iBO 30pm  615pm Faith Williams ABD 4pm615pm Christian Ferguson  ABO31: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Savannah Clemanb  AB 1045am  230pm Koris Matheaon  ABD HG 1045am  3pm Sophia Cfemub  18D 2pm615pm Thoma Matheon  BO 230pm  6 15pm Savannah Clements  ABD 3pm615pm Karla Malhon  ABD31: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Carolyne Wallace  ABD HG 1045am  230pm Megan Ficklin  ABO 045am  3pm Olivia McTammany  ABD 615pm Megan Ficklin  ABO rz30pm  615pm Carolyne Wallace  BD pm615pm Lauren Flcklin  ABO31: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Karls Matheson  ABD HG 1045am  230pm Elliot Benson  ABO 1045am  3pm Lauren Ficklin  ABO l2pm615pm Thomas Matheson  D 1230pm  615pm KariaABO l3pm615pm Elliot Benson  ABO31: 
	Gray background Indicates unpublished day: 
	undefined_13: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Carolyne Wallace  ABD HG 1045am  230pm Megan Ficklin  ABO 045am  3pm Olivia McTammany  ABD 615pm Megan Ficklin  ABO rz30pm  615pm Carolyne Wallace  BD pm615pm Lauren Flcklin  ABOLife Guard 1045am  2pm Faith Wllllams  ABD 1045am  230pm Karis Matheson  ABD HG 1045am  3pm Ell Mclemore  ABO 2pm615pm Brooke Ficklin  ABO 230pm  6 15pm Fam Williams  ABO 3pm615pm Kari Matheson  ABO: 
	Life Guard 1045am  2pm Karls Matheson  ABD HG 1045am  230pm Elliot Benson  ABO 1045am  3pm Lauren Ficklin  ABO l2pm615pm Thomas Matheson  D 1230pm  615pm KariaABO l3pm615pm Elliot Benson  ABOLife Guard 1045am  2pm Faith Wllllams  ABD 1045am  230pm Karis Matheson  ABD HG 1045am  3pm Ell Mclemore  ABO 2pm615pm Brooke Ficklin  ABO 230pm  6 15pm Fam Williams  ABO 3pm615pm Kari Matheson  ABO: 
	Management Fees  August 2022 I 3 1 u  STJ  3 lf D Information Technology August 2022 I 2 10  S1   jSf Dissemination Agent Services August 2022 1  10 r 17 31  Office Supplies   H  73 Sn Postage 1 J   f3 110 Copies I 3 to J13 Telephone 1  r   0 7  L l o: 
	Postage 1 J   f3 110: 
	419017 15000 58333 069 2244 20940 7131: 
	Term: 
	Net 20: 
	Due Cat: 
	8212022PO: 
	Bill To: 
	Ship To: 
	WMCHEMFLAT WMSHED RENTAL WM Surcharge Fuel Surcharge: 
	1 1 1 1: 
	ea ea ea ea: 
	217090: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3: 
	812022 2832: 
	Bill To_2: 
	GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC ABERDEEN CDD 475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 WORLD GOLF VILLAGE ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092: 
	PO NoRow1: 
	TermsRow1: 
	ProjectRow1: 
	15000 v Z2  r9: 
	15000: 
	L: 
	Aberdeen COD: 
	42373540: 
	Margaret Bronson: 
	Jim Oliver_3: 
	CD OWN TROPHY Phone9042604871 Fax: 
	Proof: 
	SHIPPING OUTBOUND: 
	Subtotal_9: 
	100000: 
	undefined_14: 
	Position_5: 
	Labor_5: 
	Employee_5: 
	Hours_5: 
	Pay Rate_5: 
	Amount_5: 
	Subtotal_10: 
	309610_3: 
	Subtotal_11: 
	196358: 
	Subtotal_12: 
	114371: 
	Subtotal_13: 
	Subtotal_14: 
	203590: 
	Position_6: 
	Labor_6: 
	Employee_6: 
	Hours_6: 
	Pay Rate_6: 
	Amount_6: 
	August 22 2022: 
	undefined_15: 
	undefined_16: 
	39436553: 
	undefined_17: 
	Jim Oliver_4: 
	Ledger_2: 
	915 1: 
	915 2: 
	915 3: 
	915 4: 
	915 5: 
	915 6: 
	915 7: 
	Record: 
	Card Number: 
	CW Code: 
	undefined_18: 
	764138: 
	Aberdeen CddGms: 
	Customer Address: 
	Aberdeen CddGms 393 Palm Coast Pkwy Sw SUITE 4 Palm Coast FL 32137: 
	Aberdeen CddGms_2: 
	9049405850Contact Email: 
	9049405850PO Number: 
	Order Confirmation: 
	Date: 
	07212022: 
	7564513: 
	Prepayment Amount: 
	 000: 
	10000: 
	Line Count: 
	890000: 
	00000: 
	Ad Preview: 
	764138_2: 
	Aberdeen CddGms_3: 
	Customer Address_2: 
	Aberdeen CddGms 393 Palm Coast Pkwy Sw SUITE 4 Palm Coast FL 32137_2: 
	Aberdeen CddGms_4: 
	9049405850Contact Email_2: 
	9049405850PO Number_2: 
	Order Confirmation_2: 
	Date_2: 
	07202022: 
	7558768: 
	Prepayment Amount_2: 
	 000_2: 
	10000_2: 
	Line Count_2: 
	360000: 
	00000_2: 
	Ad Preview_2: 
	My commision expires: 
	0731 0803 0826 P180359 P182642 0802 0802 10336432308022021 0802 0802 10336432308022021   iiiii 0826 0826 10336955608262021 0826 0826 I0336955608262021 Balance Forward Payment  Lockbox 4163 Payment  Lockbox 4183 Budget PubHc Hearing and Regular SA St Augustine Record Meeting Budget Public Hearing and Regular SA St Aug Record Online Meeting Notice of Meeting SA St Augustine Record Notice of Meeting SA St Aug Record Online FY REG MTG SCHEDULE SA St Augustine Record FY REG MTG SCHEDULE SA St Aug Record Online PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD CASH THIS PERIOD DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD We appreciate your business 300 X 100000 300 X 100000 100 X 40000 100 X 40000 100 X 55000 100 X 55000 30 30 4 4 55 55 898 897 898 897 898 897 68210 7180 61030 26940 26910 3588 4939 4934 68210 70903 68210 000 000: 
	70903Row1: 
	l ADVERTISER INFORMATION: 
	2 I ADVERTISERCLIENT NAME: 
	Nilghborhood CommercialRow1: 
	Addlinnrl PmllsJons J1nlc11ESJ9101onoav11 Dlstrlcl MJnager: 
	SUBTOTAL: 
	9923: 
	undefined_19: 
	TOTAL: 
	lfalani nubtrndi11g tWtr ti diy lom tht tln 1Ji crvkc my h suJjct to a liLc ll: 
	undefined_20: 
	1h1mer 1 Lo pi acnwJ txpc1tc in tile ivnt 11r olktiiL: 
	undefined_21: 
	1_3: 
	2_3: 
	3_2: 
	undefined_22: 
	DESCRIPTION: 
	Mileage July  August      s3f: 
	164 u   R: 
	0625: 
	10250: 
	Mileage Reimbursement: 
	litXt  itt Amount that should be charged to the associationy: 
	823422Row1: 
	AberdeenRow1: 
	Mileage ReimbursementRow1: 
	yRow1: 
	litXt  itt Amount that should be charged to the associationRow2: 
	823422Row2: 
	AberdeenRow2: 
	July 86 miles: 
	823422Row3: 
	AberdeenRow3: 
	5375Weekly neighborhood common area inspections: 
	yWeekly neighborhood common area inspections: 
	5375Weekly neighborhood common area inspections_2: 
	823422Row4: 
	AberdeenRow4: 
	5375GMS Pick Up Vendor ChecksJuly 4th: 
	yGMS Pick Up Vendor ChecksJuly 4th: 
	5375GMS Pick Up Vendor ChecksJuly 4th_2: 
	823422Row5: 
	AberdeenRow5: 
	5375PublixJuly 4th supplies: 
	yPublixJuly 4th supplies: 
	5375PublixJuly 4th supplies_2: 
	823422Row6: 
	AberdeenRow6: 
	5375WalmartJuly 4th supplies: 
	yWalmartJuly 4th supplies: 
	5375WalmartJuly 4th supplies_2: 
	823422Row7: 
	AberdeenRow7: 
	WalmartJuly 4th suppliesRow1: 
	5375Row5: 
	yRow5: 
	5375Row5_2: 
	823422Row8: 
	AberdeenRow8: 
	August 78 miles: 
	823422Row9: 
	AberdeenRow9: 
	4875Weekly Neighborhood Common Area Inspections: 
	yWeekly Neighborhood Common Area Inspections: 
	4875Weekly Neighborhood Common Area Inspections_2: 
	823422Row10: 
	AberdeenRow10: 
	4875GMS Pick Up Vendor ChecksBack To School: 
	yGMS Pick Up Vendor ChecksBack To School: 
	4875GMS Pick Up Vendor ChecksBack To School_2: 
	823422Row11: 
	AberdeenRow11: 
	4875Publix Back to School Supplies: 
	yPublix Back to School Supplies: 
	4875Publix Back to School Supplies_2: 
	823422Row12: 
	AberdeenRow12: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow1: 
	4875Row4: 
	yRow4: 
	4875Row4_2: 
	823422Row13: 
	AberdeenRow13: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow2: 
	4875Row5: 
	yRow5_2: 
	4875Row5_2: 
	823422Row14: 
	AberdeenRow14: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow3: 
	4875Row6: 
	yRow6: 
	4875Row6_2: 
	823422Row15: 
	AberdeenRow15: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow4: 
	4875Row7: 
	yRow7: 
	4875Row7_2: 
	823422Row16: 
	AberdeenRow16: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow5: 
	4875Row8: 
	yRow8: 
	4875Row8_2: 
	823422Row17: 
	AberdeenRow17: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow6: 
	4875Row9: 
	yRow9: 
	4875Row9_2: 
	823422Row18: 
	AberdeenRow18: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow7: 
	4875Row10: 
	yRow10: 
	4875Row10_2: 
	823422Row19: 
	AberdeenRow19: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow8: 
	4875Row11: 
	yRow11: 
	4875Row11_2: 
	823422Row20: 
	AberdeenRow20: 
	Publix Back to School SuppliesRow9: 
	4875Row12: 
	yRow12: 
	4875Row12_2: 
	yRow13: 
	Work Completed REPLACED Elevation motors on both treadmills Tested ok Recomended Work: 


